@) ORIGINAL

FORM OF BID

REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT

BRIDGEVIEW MANOR
BIDDER’S NAME: Pancramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.
ADDRESS: 712 Sergeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559
TELEPHONE NO.: P: 732-926-0900
FACSIMILE NO.: F: 732-926-0901
E-MAIL ADDRESS: bids@panoramicwindows.com
TO: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE

(the “HOUSING AUTHORITY™ and/or the “OWNER™)

ADDRESS: 549 Avenue A
Bayonne, NJ 07002

TELEPHONE NO.: (201) 339-8700

FACSIMILE NO.: (201) 339-1766

ATTENTION: Mr. John T. Mahon, Executive Director

Pursuant to and in accordance with your Advertisement for Bids for work at these Public Housing Sites, and
in accordance with the Instructions for Bidder’s relating thereto, the undersigned hereby agrees to furnish all
plant, labor, materials, supplies, equipment, and other facilities necessary or proper for, or incidental to, or as
required by the Drawings and Project Manual prepared by DAL DESIGN GROUP, 11 West 8" Street,
Bayonne, New Jersey 07002 dated May 9, 2025, along with all other addenda issued and mailed to the
undersigned prior to the date of opening of bids.

It is hereby certified that the undersigned is the only person interested in this bid as Principal, and that the bid
1s made without collusion with any person, firm, or corporation.

TOTAL LUMP SUM SINGLE CONTRACT BID:

Forthesumof: o mdlioa ©1X ]/WMIL’QJ\ n‘.,\)\ Five QH/W') {l'm_//(
(Written Amount) e
dollars s ) (PG(; 000. O J
" (Nurherals)
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All blank spaces for bid prices must be filled in, in ink or typewritten, in both words and figures.
In submitting this bid it is agreed:

I. to accept the provisions of the Instructions to Bidders;

28 to enter into and execute a contract, if awarded, on the basis of the bid;

3. to accomplish the work in accordance with the Drawings and Specifications;

4. to complete the work within the specified time after contract signing;

5. to furnish bonds as required in the Specifications; and

6. to engage in the alternative dispute resolution procedure set forth in the Mediation Rules of the

Authority, currently in effect, on file with the Authority and available upon request.

In submitting this bid, I have received and included the following addenda:

Addendum Number U i A Dated

In submitting this bid, I have attached the following:

1. Letter from my surety company stating that it will provide Bidder with Performance Bond called
for in the Project Manual.

2. Bid Guarantee in the form of a Certified Check or Bid Bond in the following amount: for
contracts up to $200,000 the bid guarantee amount shall be 10%; for contracts from $200,002 to
$400,000 the bid guarantee shall be $20,000; for contracts over $400,000 the bid guarantee shall
be 5%.

The statement of Bidder’s Qualifications.
Non-Collusive Affidavit.

Disclosure Statement of Ownership.

3
4
5
6. Site Inspection Affidavit (Notarized Letter of Bidder.)
7 Affidavit for Affirmative Action Plan.

8 Affidavit of Minority Business Enterprise Compliance.
9 Bidder’s Affidavit.

10. Qualification Questionnaire.

11. Previous Participation Certification.

12. Voluntary Act and Deed Acknowledgment.

13. Subcontractor Certificates.

14. Business Registration Certification.

15. Other submittals required elsewhere in the Project Manual.
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It is agreed that the Owner shall be permitted to accept this bid within the period stipulated in the Project
Manual without further cost to the Owner. It is further agreed that the Owner is not bound to accept the
lowest bid of any submitted.

It is agreed that the successful bidder, upon his failure or refusal to execute and deliver the contract and bonds
required within ten (10) days after he had received notice of the acceptance of his bid, shall forfeit to the
Housing Authority, as liquidated damages for such failure or refusal, the security deposit with his bid. In
addition, the Contractor shall submit the Consent of Surety from a surety listed in the most recent publication
of the Department of Treasury Circular No. 570.

Inasmuch as the exact amount of damage and loss to the Owner which will result from failure of the
Contractor to complete the work within the time herein specified is difficult to ascertain, the damages for
delay in case of such failure on the part of the Contractor shall be liquidated in the amount called for in the
Project Manual for each consecutive calendar day (Sunday and Holidays included) by which the Contractor
shall fail to substantially complete the work under this Contract in accordance with the provisions hereof, and
such liquidated damages shall be deductible from any funds due or thereafter to become due the Contractor
under this Contract.

NOTE: If the bid is made by a corporation, it shall be signed by the President or other authorized officer and
attach the corporate seal to be attested by the Secretary.

Submitted by: Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.
Legal Name of Corporation
Address: 712 Sergeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559
Telephone: P: 732-926-0900
Facsimile: F: 732-926-0901
E-mail Address: bids@panoramicwindows.com
Name of State of Incorporation: /(/ // New Jer‘gef’/
Signed by: Gregg S. Lync - VAMV itle: President

«

Attest: (Place Corporate Seal Here)

G i 7 |
06/24/2025

Date:

NOTE: If the bid is made by an unincorporated firm or partnership, it shall be signed in firm or partnership
name and also by two or more of the partners or members of the firm in their individual names.

Submitted by:

Legal Name of Firm or Partnership
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Address:

Telephone:

Facsimile:

E-mail Address:

Name of State of Incorporation:

Signed by: Title:
(Signature of Owner or Partner)

Title:

(Signature of Owner or Partner)

Date:

1. The undersigned hereby agrees to perform the work for tfle priee stipulated above in accordance with
the terms of the Contract and Specifications.
Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. M 06/24/2025
Name of Firm / Authorized Signature Date

Gregg S. Lynch, President

2: By submittal of a bid, Contractor represents that he has visited the Project Site(s) and has familiarized
himself with the job conditions by means of inspection and examination of the work area.

3. Contractor shall provide 100% Insurance of Performance and Payment Bond, from a U. S. approved
surety duly licensed in the State of New Jersey. If at any time the Owner, for justifiable cause, shall
be or become dissatisfied with any surety or sureties then upon the Performance or Payment Bonds,
the Contractor shall, within five (5) days after notice from the Owner, substitute acceptable bond (or
bonds) in such form and sum and signed by such other surety or sureties as may be acceptable to the
Owner. The premiums on such bond(s) shall be paid by the Contractor. No further payment shall be
deemed due nor shall be made until the new surety or sureties shall have furnished such an
acceptable bond to the Owner.

4, Contractor shall provide proof of complete comprehensive and liability insurance.

51 The Housing Authority will supply to the Contractor an area for storage of equipment and materials
to be incorporated in the work of this Contract. The Contractor shall be responsible to supply
security to the area or area designated.

6. The Housing Authority hereby represents that the conditions of the project Site at the time of the
Bidder’s inspection may be altered or changed. It is the responsibility of the Bidder to make himself
aware of any changes in the job conditions.

7. In submitting this bid, the bidder understands that the right is reserved by the Housing Authority to

reject any and all bids, and it is agreed that this bid may not be withdrawn for a period of sixty (60)
days from the opening thereof.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17,

The Housing Authority reserves the right to award or not to award a contract in the Housing
Authority’s best interest.

The Housing Authority reserves the right to reject any bid if evidence submitted by, or investigation
of, such bidder fails to satisfy the Owner that such Bidder is properly qualified to carry out the
obligations of the contract and to complete the work contemplated herein. Conditional bids will not
be accepted.

Prior to the execution of any contract, Contractor shall submit a Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications
properly executed.

Attached hereto is an Affidavit in proof that the undersigned has not entered into any collusion with
any person in respect to this bid or any other bid or the submitting of bids for the Contract for which
his bid is submitted.

Attached hereto is For HUD-2530, which shall be completed, signed and submitted with this bid.
Submit one original only.

Attached hereto is Form HUD-5369-A, which shall be completed, signed and submitted with this bid.
Submit one original only.

Attached hereto is a Voluntary Act and Deed Acknowledgment by the Secretary of the Bidder which
must be completed, executed, notarized and submitted together with this bid. The successful
bidder’s acknowledgment shall be incorporated into the Contract at time of award. Submittal of this
acknowledgment is a prerequisite to the validity of the bid.

The bidder represents that he ( ) had, (X) had not participated in a previous contract or subcontract

subject to either the Equal Opportunity Clause herein or the clause originally contained in Section 301
of Executive Order No. 10925; or the clause contained in Section 201 of Executive Order No. 11114;

that he ( )has, (X) has not, filed all required compliance reports, and that representations indicating
submission of required compliance reports, signed by proposed subcontractors, will be obtained prior
to subcontracts.

The Bidder certifies that he does not maintain or provide for his employees any segregated facilities
at any of his establishments, and that he does not permit any of his employees to perform their
services at any location under his control where segregated facilities are maintained. The Bidder
certifies further that he will not maintain or provide for his employees any segregate facilities at any
of his establishments, and that he will not permit any of his employees to perform their services at
any location under his control where segregated facilities are maintained. The Bidder agrees that a
breach of this certification will be a violation of the Equal Opportunity Clause in any contract
resulting from his acceptance of the bid. As used in this certification, the terms “segregated
facilities” means any waiting rooms, work area, restores and washrooms, restaurants and other areas,
parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or entertainment areas, transportation, and housing
facilities provided for employees which are segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregated
on the basis of race, color, religion, or national origin, because of habit, local custom, or otherwise.
The Bidder agrees that (except where he has obtained identical certifications from proposed
subcontractors for specific time periods) he will obtain identical certifications from proposed
subcontractors prior to the award of subcontracts exceeding $10,000 which are not exempt from the
provisions of the Equal Opportunity Clause, and that he will retain such certification in his files.

The undersigned Bidder hereby agrees that if this bid shall be accepted by the Housing Authority and
the undersigned shall fail to execute and deliver the Contract and performance bonds in accordance
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18.

19.

20.

21,

with the requirements of the Instructions to Bidders, then the undersigned shall be deemed to have
abandoned the Contract and thereupon the Bid and its acceptance shall be null and void and the
Housing Authority may be entitled to the amount of the certified check, cashier’s check, or bid bond
as damages, otherwise said certified check, cashier’s check, or bid bond shall be returned to the
undersigned.

This bid is accompanied by a certified check $ = , cashier’scheck § — , Or
Bid Bond $§ '0 s b ’E' to the order of the Housing Authority in an amount as follows: for
contracts up $200,000 the bid guarantee amount shall be 10%; for contracts from $200,001 to
$400,000 the bid guarantee shall be $20,000; for contracts over $400,000 the bid guarantee shall be
5%. Any surety company used for the purpose of issuing a bid or performance and payment bond
must be approved to act as surety on bonds securing government contracts issued by the U. S.
Treasury Circular No. 570, as published annually in the Federal Register.

CONTRACT PERIOD The work shall commence at the time stipulated in the Notice to Proceed to
the Contractor and shall be fully completed within (not to exceed) one hundred and eighty (180)
consecutive calendar days thereafter.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES As actual damages for any delay in completion are impossible to
determine, the Contractor and his sureties shall be liable for and shall pay to the Housing Authority
the sums hereinafter stipulated as fixed, agreed and liquidated damages for each calendar day,
including weekends and holidays, of delay until the work is completed or accepted. Liquidated
damages shall be in the amount of:

FIVE HUNDRED ($500) DOLLARS PER CALENDAR DAY

The liquidated damage provision contained in this contract shall not be the exclusive damage remedy
available to the Housing Authority and the parties hereto agree that the Housing Authority shall, in
its discretion, additionally have the right to assert and claim any real or actual damages which may be
sustained by it. In addition to liquidated damages, be advised that in the event of performance of this
contract, the Housing Authority reserves the right to consider any unjustified delay beyond the
contract completion date as a bearing on your responsibility to perform future contracts for the
Housing Authority.

The Contractor shall not be penalized or charged with liquidated damages because of any delays in
the completion of the contract due to unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault
or negligence of the Contractor, including but not limited to, acts of God or the public enemy, acts of
the government, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, freight embargoes, blackouts, trade
disputes, and unusually severe weather conditions. Documentation of any and all delays must be
provided by the Contractor.

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION In submitting this bid, the bidder acknowledges

that, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-50 (P.L. 1997, c. 371), the contract documents contain provisions
for an alternative dispute resolution (“ADR”) procedure, set forth and defined, in its entirety, in
Paragraph 31, entitled “Disputes™ of the General Conditions of the Contract, as amended by the
Special Conditions of the Contract, incorporated herein by reference, which procedure conforms to
industry standards, and which must be utilized to attempt to resolve disputes arising under the
contract prior to such disputes being submitted to a court for adjudication. Any such dispute shall be
settled by mediation, as that term is defined in the Special Conditions, pursuant to the Mediation
Rules of the Housing Authority (the “Mediation Rules”). The Contractor, as the successful bidder,
agrees to mediation pursuant to the Mediation Rules, currently in effect, on file with the Housing
Authority and available upon request. The cost of Mediation shall be paid entirely by the Contractor,
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22.

23;

24.

23;

Nothing in this section shall prevent the contracting unit/officer from seeing injunctive or declaratory
relief in court at any time.

When a dispute concerns more than one contract, i.e. a construction contract and a related contract
mvolving design, architecture, management, or engineering, or when more than one dispute of a
similar nature arises under a construction contract, all interested parties may be included in the ADR
proceeding, at the request of one of the contracting parties, unless determined to be inappropriate by
the person appointed to resolve the dispute. The term “construction contract” includes contracts for
construction, or its related architecture, engineering or construction management. The ADR shall not
apply to disputes concerning the bid solicitation or award process, or to the formation of contracts or
subcontracts to be entered into pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1 et seq.

CONTRACTOR'’S EXPERIENCE The bidder shall be a State licensed contractor and shall be
totally familiar with all the procedures and materials integral to the system. The bidder shall provide
written documentation of previous experience with equal size installations of this contract. The
Housing Authority may make such investigations ad deemed necessary to determine the ability of
the bidder to perform the work, and the bidder shall furnish to the Owner all such information and
data for this purpose as the Owner may request, including but not limited to, his previous experience
in performing comparable work, his business and technical organizations, and financial resources.

BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE At the time of the bid, the bidder should submit a
certification that the bidder has complied with the business registration provisions of N.J.S.A. 52:32-
44 and N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.2, and, in particular, that the bidder has either: (a) obtained a Business
Registration Certificate from the State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury and has attached a true
copy of the said Certificate to the Certification; or (b) obtained a Certificate of Registration for
Individuals Contracting with Public Agencies from the State of New Jersey, Department of the
Treasury and has attached a true copy of the said Certificate to the Certification. Failure to submit this
form and its accompanying documents could result in rejection of the bid. However, pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.2 and N.J.S.A. 52:32.44 (1)(b), both as recently amended in January 2010 by
P.L. 2009, ¢.315 the Authority, at its sole option and discretion, can determine that the Contractor
determined to be the lowest responsible bidder can provide the Business Registration Certificate to
the Authority subsequent to the bidding process, but prior to the time a contract is executed.

LICENSED SUBCONTRACTORS At the time of the bid, the bidder shall submit a certificate
which lists subcontractors for the furnishing of plumbing, gas fitting, heating/ventilation/air
conditioning, electrical, structural steel and ornamental iron work. Said certificate shall identify the
scope of work for which each listed subcontractor for the above referenced trades has submitted a
price quote and for which the bidder has agreed to award to each subcontractor should the bidder be
awarded the contract. Said certificate shall also include for each subcontractor named thereon: (a) the
subcontractor name; (b) address; (c) telephone number; (d) New Jersey license number (if
applicable); (e) name of licensee (if applicable). Failure to submit this form and its accompanying
documents will result in rejection of the bid. In addition, at the time of the bid, the bidder should
submit a copy of the Business Registration Certificate and enter on the subcontractor certificate the
number of such certificates for each subcontractor required to be listed as a subcontractor. However,
pursuant to the revisions in the law described in paragraph 23 above, the Authority, at its sole option
and discretion, can determine that the Contractor determined to be the lowest responsible bidder can
provide the Business Registration Certificate of any subcontractor required to be listed to the
Authority subsequent to the bidding process, but prior to the time a contract is executed with the
Contractor.

OTHER SUBCONTRACTORS For those subcontractors not referenced in the above paragraph, the
bidder acknowledges that no contract with a subcontractor shall be entered into by any contractor
under any contract with the Authority unless the subcontractor first provides proof of valid business
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26.

21.

28.

29.

Date:

registration as indicated in the Business Registration Certification that forms a part of this bid.
Moreover, the successful bidder shall comply with all of the requirements set forth in the Business
Registration Certification with respect to subcontractors. The bidder further acknowledges that the
successful contractor shall maintain and submit to the Authority a list of subcontractors and their
addresses that may be updated from time to time during the course of the contract performance. A
complete and accurate list shall be submitted before final payment is made for goods provided or
services rendered or for the construction of a construction project under the contract.

TAX EXEMPTION Bidders are to take note that the Housing Authority is an exempt organization
under the provisions of the New Jersey State Sales and Use Tax Act and the payment of sales taxes
are not required.

LEAD-BASED PAINT Any contractor awarded a contract shall comply with 24 CFR Part 35
prohibiting the use of lead-based paint.

GUARANTEE OF WORK The Contractor shall guarantee all work and materials under this contract

to be free from defects in workmanship or materials except for normal wear and tear for a period of
one (1) year from the date of completion and acceptance by the Owner and agrees to replace any such
defects at no charge to the Owner during that period. The Contractor agrees to furnish a surety
corporation bond in the amount of five (5) percent of the paid contract price to insure the one (1) year
guarantee obligations prior to final payment.

PRICE ESCALATION CLAUSE The Contractor agrees that in the event of a significant price
increase of material during the performance of the Contract through no fault of the Contractor, the
Contract Value may be equitably adjusted by Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the
Contract Documents. A change in price of an item material will be considered significant (as utilized
in this clause) when the price of said item of material increases 20% between the date of this Contract
and the date of purchase of said material for use on the Project. The amount of this increase shall be
capped at 20%. In the event of a material price increase, the Contractor shall submit, as a minimum,
all of the following information, 1) manufacturer's price list at the date of the Contract and the date of
a claim under this escalation clause, 2) distributer/retailer quote or invoice at the date of the Contract
and the date of a claim under this escalation clause, and 3) data from recognized US commodity
market reflecting US and regional (NY-NJ) market prices at the date of the Contract and the date of a
claim under this escalation clause. The Contractor shall make every best effort, and demonstrate that
it has done so, to lock in material costs or to pre-purchase materials for use of this project to be stored
at the Project Sites.

NOTE: The penalty for making false statements in offi ribed in 18 U,S.C. Section 1001.

06/24/2025

/ Signature =

By: Gregg S. Lynch
Name

Official Address:

712 Sergeantsville Road, Title: President

Stockton, NJ 08559
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REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT
BRIDGEVIEW MANOR

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE, NJ

BID DOCUMENT SUBMISSION CHECKLIST
PLEASE SUBMIT ORIGINAL & THREE (3) COPIES OF BID DOCUMENTS

A. Failure to submit the following documents is a mandatory cause for the bid to be rejected.
(N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.2)

Required with Initial Each Item as
Submission of Bid Submitted with Bid
(Owner’s checkmarks) (Bidder’s Initials)

Bid Guarantee, as required by N.J.S.A. 40A:11-21

Certification from a Surety Company, pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-21

Statement of Corporate Ownership, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:25-24.2

List of Subcontractors, as required by N.J.S.A. 40A:11-16

S

If applicable, Bidder’s Acknowledgement of Receipt of any
notice(s), revision(s), or addenda to an advertisement, Specifications,
or Bid Document(s)

B. Failure to submit the following documents may be a cause for the bid to be rejected.
(N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.1b)

Required with Initial Each Item as
Submission of Bid Submitted with Bid
(Owner’s checkmarks) (Bidder’s Initials)

Bid Document Submission Checklist
Bid Form

Business Registration Certificate or Certificate and Registration
for Individuals, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-16 and 52:32-44 for
both the Bidder and all Subcontractors required to be listed in this
Bid, as referenced above

Previous Participation Certificate (HUD 2530)

R (Esk

Performance and Payment Bond (Certificate from a Surety Company
that, if your Bid is accepted, they will furnish the Performance Bond)
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Representations, Certifications and Other Statements of Bidders
(HUD 5369-A)

Non-collusive Affidavit (Must be Notarized)
Bidder’s Affidavit

Qualifications Questionnaire (Including a Certified Financial
Statement prepared within the last twelve months)

Contracts completed in the last five years

Status of Contracts on Hand

Statement of Compliance

Affidavit for Affirmative Action Plan (Must be Notarized)

Affidavit of Minority Business Enterprise Compliance
(Must be Notarized)

Site Inspection Affidavit (Must be Notarized)

Voluntary Act and Deed Acknowledgement

N
HeE RERIGE RRRE

Initial Project Manning Report — Construction

C. SIGNATURE: The undersigned hereby acknowledges and has submitted the above listed
requirements.

Name of Bidder:

Panoramic Window & Door S’ystems, Inc.

By Authorized Representative:

Signature: A

Printed Name and Title: / Gfﬂé/ S. Lynch, President

Date: 06/24/2025
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BID BOND/GUARANTEE

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-21. provide the following information when submitting the bid.
Failure to do so shall render a bidder’s bid proposal unresponsive, and shall constitute a fatal defect
that cannot be cured by a governing body. and shall cause the bid to be rejected without opportunity
to cure the defect. Moreover, letters of credit are not acceptable as bid guarantees.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned,

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. _as Principal and United States Fire Insurance Company

as SURETY are held and firmly bound unto the Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne,

hereinafter called the “Local Authority”, in the penal sum of _ 5 % of the bid. Five Percent of

the Amount Bid Dollars, lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well
and truly to be made. we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and

assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these present.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that whereas the Principal
Repl t of Vinyl Wind t
has submitted the accompanying bid, dated June 24th, 2025 | for Bﬁgqaecﬁemv?rr:n:normy e

NOW THEREFORE, if the Principal shall not withdraw said bid within the period of
sixty (60) days after the said opening, and shall within the period specified therefore, give bond
with good and sufficient surety or sureties, as may be required, for the faithful performance and
proper fulfillment of such contract; or in the event of the withdrawal of said bid within the period
specified or the failure to give such bond within the time specified, it the Principal shall pay the
Local Authority the difference between the amount specified in said bid and the amount for
which the Local Authority may procure the required work or supplies or both, if the latter amount
be in excess of the former, then the above obligation shall be void and of no effect, otherwise to

remain in full force and virtue.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above bounded parties have executed this instrument

under their several seals this 24th day of _June . 2025, the name and corporate seal of

each corporate party being hereto affixed and these presents duly signed by its undersigned

representative, pursuant to authority of its governing body.
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In the presence of:

(Seal)

(Individual Principal)

(Address) (Business Address)

(Seal)

(Individual Principal)

(Address) (Business Address)

ATTEST:

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.
(Corporate Principal)

712 Sergeantsville Road
Stockton, NJ 08559

(Business Address)

Z,/ﬂ

(Affix Corporate Seal)

" et ek, Pros

ST | / S
Iy y / -~ W‘%
f./ Z// nited States Fire Insurance Company
AR " 7 V
Christopher Sqéfeys’éurety (Corporate Surety)

(ATfix Corporate Seal)

{Power of Attorney for person signing for the surety company must be attached to bond.)
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Project: Replacement of Vinyl Windows at Bridgeview Manor

FORM OF CONSENT OF SURETY

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-22, provide the following information when submitting the bid.
Failure to do so shall render a bidder’s bid proposal unresponsive. and shall constitute a fatal defect
that cannot be cured by a governing body, and shall cause the bid to be rejected without opportunity
to cure the defect.

The undersigned hereby certify that they are the duly authorized agents of

United States Fire Insurance Company

duly authorized to do business in the State of New Jersey, and agree to furnish to

Bayonne Housing Authority a surety bond

for the financial performance of any and all provisions contained in the specifications and

contract. The maximum amount that we will be surety for is
One Hundred Percent of the Total Contract Amount (100%)

ATTEST: Z

Seaﬂéﬂaygﬁ C(%rl;{/phe{ S . As to Surety

The terms of the Surety Company for furnishing the bond are hereby accepted.

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.
Name of Bidder

United States Fire Insurance Company

chary J. Rosenthall Attorney-in-Fact

Title

Dated: June 24, 2025
IMPORTANT: THIS FORM MUST BE EXECUTED BY SURETY AND BIDDER. SUBMISSION OF A
CERTIFIED CHECK TO FULFILL THE BID SECURITY REQUIREMENTS DOES NOT RELIEVE THE
BIDDER FROM SUBMISSION OF THIS CONSENT OF SURETY BY A SURETY COMPANY LICENSED
TO ISSUE SURETY BONDS IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY AND APPROVED IN U. §. TREASURY
CIRCULAR NO. 570.
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POWER OF ATTORNEY
UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

PRINCIPAL OFFICE - MORRISTOWN, NEW JERSEY
69284

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That United States Fire Insurance Company, a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the
state of Delaware, has made, constituted and appointed, and does hereby make, constitute and appoint:

Thomas M. True, Zachary J. Rosenthal, Mark Horta

each, its true and lawful Attorney(s)-In-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred in its name, place and stead, to execute, acknowledge and
deliver: Any and all bonds and undertakings of surety and other documents that the ordinary course of surcty business may require, and to bind United States
Fire Insurance Company thereby as tully and to the same extent as if such bonds or undertakings had been duly executed and acknowledged by the

regularly elected officers of United States Fire Insurance Company at its principal office, in amounts or penalties: Unlimited

This Power of Attorney limits the act of those named therein to the bonds and undertakings specifically named therein, and they have no authority to
bind United States Fire [nsurance Company except in the manner and to the extent therein stated.

This Power of Attorney is granted pursuant to Article TV of the By-Laws of United States Fire [nsurance Company as now in full force and effect,
and consistent with Article III thereof, which Articles provide. in pertinent part:

Article IV, Execution of Instruments - Except as the Board of Directors may authorize by resolution, the Chairman of the Board, President, any
Vice-President, any Assistant Vice President, the Secretary, or any Assistant Secretary shall have power on behalf of the Corporation:

(a) to execute, affix the corporate seal manually or by facsimile to, acknowledge, verify and deliver any contracts, obligations, instruments and
documents whatsoever in connection with its business including, without limiting the foregoing, any bonds, guarantees, undertakings,
recognizances, powers of attorney or revocations of any powers of attorney, stipulations, policies of insurance, deeds, leases, mortgages,
releases, satisfactions and agency agreements:

(b) to appoint, in writing, one or more persons for any or all of the purposes mentioned in the preceding paragraph (a), including affixing the
seal of the Corporation.

Article III, Officers, Section 3.11, Facsimile Signatures. The signature of any officer authorized by the Corporation to sign any bonds,
guarantees, undertakings, recognizances, stipulations, powers of attorney or revocations of any powers of attorney and policies of insurance
issued by the Corporation may be printed. facsimile, lithographed or otherwise produced. In addition, if and as authorized by the Board of
Directors, dividend warrants or checks, or other numerous instruments similar to one another in form, may be signed by the facsimile signature
or signatures, lithographed or otherwise produced, of such officer or officers of the Corporation as from time to time may be authorized to sign
such instruments on behalf of the Corporation. The Corporation may continue to use for the purposes herein stated the facsimile signature of
any person or persons who shall have been such officer or officers of the Corporation, notwithstanding the fact that he may have ceased to be
such at the time when such instruments shall be issued.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, United States Fire Insurance Company has caused these presents to be signed and attested by its appropriate officer and

its corporate seal hereunto affixed this 1 7th day of December, 2024,

UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

&) e A

St

Matthew E._Fubin, President
State of New Jersey |

County of Morris |

On this 17th day of December, 2024, before me, a Notary public of the State of New Jersey, came the above named officer of United States Fire
Insurance Company, to me personally known to be the individual and officer described herein, and acknowledged that he executed the foregoing
instrument and affixed the seal of United States Fire Insurance Company thereto by the authority of his office.

ETHAN SCHWARTZ

NOTARY PUBLIC ~ /2
STATE OF NEW JE
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES a0 C L

COMMISSION: #5022317
Ethan Schwartz (Notary Public)

I, the undersigned officer of United States Fire Insurance Company. a Delaware corporation. do hereby certify that the original Power of Attorney of which
the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy is still in force and effect and has not been revoked.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of United States Fire Insurance Company on the 24th day
of June 20 25 .
UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
;"/;%% ]VM é\j{m .
Michael C. Fay, Senior Vice Prg:;ient

CONTACT INFORMATION:  Bond Verifications: surety@cfins.com [ Claims: SurelyClaimsSupport@cfins.com




UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
1209 ORANGE STREET. WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 19801

STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

AT DECEMBER 31, 2023

A
Bonds (Amortized ValUe). .. ....ooiiiieiis i et e an s 1,726,028,698
Preferred Stocks (Market Valtue) . ..oove v ieviiiieiieiee e, 5 144,307,613
Common Stocks Varkel VEIUEY. om i mmsiim st i i sa s §vass s Sescaesind i 2,369,575,849
Mortgage Loans (Market Value) 1,043,090,964
Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short Term Investments 173,632,698
T BRI s i S A e S B e s i v s e e - 14,049,444
Other Inve\led BB vimwvivn s wsiiios s 0 Vo R T S B e e ST avesa S 508,546,227
31,165,524
531,854,761
Amuunu Recoverable from Reinsurers......... 137,741,085
Funds Held by or Deposited with Reinsured Cumpama 153,726,393
Net Deferred Tax ASSeloiiwminimsnsiiaanm s . 192,552,999
Electronic Data Processing Equipment.................. S . 1,126,732
Receivables from Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 59,012,393
Other Assets...... B R R R e S e e e e il L R 132,253,074
TOTAL ASSETS.............. R S B st DI ek st ke Bt .8 7,218,664,454
LIABILITIES, SURPLUS & OTHER FUNDS

Losses (Reported Losses Nel of Reinsurance Ceded and Incurred
But Not Reported Losses) 2,664,609,947
Reinsurance Payable on Paid Losses and Loss Ad:ustmum_ Expenses 75,510,927
Loss Adjustment Expenses.., 432,456,225
Commissions Payable, Conllngml Commlss}uns and Other Similar Charges. 16,849,866
Other Expenses (Excluding Taxes, Licenses and Fees)........ooooeeivnieiennn, 110,490,333
Taxes, Licenses and Fees (Excluding Federal Income Taxes).. 35,485,242
Current Federal and Foreign InCome TaXe8 ... vvvveeeiieeeiieeesorisiiisieanaen 11,452,403
Uneamied Prerilihg . .. c.qveuss covsvusiassiys s - iy iR AR 2 1,120,526,178
Advance Premium 21,919,186
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums Payable i 153,400,619
Funds Held by Company under Reinsurance Treaties. . " 63,328,858
Amounts Withheld by Company for Account of Others........ceeeevviiiiiriniiiiieiiieiennins aavivees s 146,272,077
Provision For REIMBURNOS  cuw.ww ooy st rmas S50 sstvviln sun s B iiass v fivonas SR 1,706,282
Payable 1o Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates.. 25,899,852
Other Liabilities.. = 56,882,388
TOTAL LLA.B{'L[TI'ES ................... S R S e iR e i am v B 5 4,936,790,383
Common Capital Stock.. S 18,780,000
Gross Paid In and Cont nhuted Surpluc 1,502,074,940
Unassigned Funds (Surplus).................. e y 761,019,131
Surplus as Regards Policyholders. . . s 2,281,874,071
TOTAL LIABILTIIES, SURPLUS & DTHER FUNDS .......................................... S 7,218,664,454

I, Carmine Scaglione, Senior Vice President and Controller of UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY, certify that the foregoing is a fair statement of
Assets, Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds of this Company, at the close of business, December 31, 2023, as reflected by its books and records and as reported in its
statement on file with the Insurance Department of the State of Delaware.

,JZ,OC@@

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, I have set my hand and affixed the seal of the Company, this |9th day of March, 2024.
UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY



United States Fire Insurance Company

SURETY DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION
Pursuant to N.J.S. A, 2A:44-143

United States Fire Insurance Company, (hereinafter called “Surety’) the surety on the attached bond, hereby
certifies the following:

1.

2

The Surety meets the applicable surplus requirements of R.S. 17:17 -6 or R.S. 17:17-7 as
of the Surety's most current annual filing with the New Jersey Department of Insurance.
The surplus of United States Fire Insurance Company as determined in accordance with
the applicable laws of this State, totals $1,502,074,840 as of the calendar year ended
December 31, 2023, which amount has been certified by PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLC
300 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10017and is included in the Annual Statement on file
with the New Jersey Department of insurance, 20 West State Street, PO Box 325,
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0325.

United States Fire Insurance Company has received from the U.S. Department of the
Treasury, a certificate of authority pursuant to 31 U.S.C. Section 9305, with an
underwriting limitation therein, effective July 1, 2024, in the amount of $211,757,000.

The ar5n§unt of the bond to which this statement and certification is attached is
$ ()

If, by virtue of one or mare contracts of reinsurance, the amount of the bond indicated
under item (4) above exceeds the total undenwriting limitation of all sureties on the bond
as set forth in terms of ({3) above, then for each such contract of reinsurance:

a. The name and address of each such reinsurer under that contract and the
amount of that reinsurers participation in the contract is as follows:

NOT APPLICABLE, and

b. Each surety that is party to any such contract of reinsurance certifies that each
reinsurer listed under 5(a) satisfies the credit for reinsurance requirement
established under P.L.1993, c.243 (C.17.:51B-1 et seq.) and any applicable
regulations in effect as of the date on which the bond to which this statement
and certification is attached shall have been filed with the appropriate agency.

CERTIFICATION

|, Peter M. Quinn, as Senior Vice President of United States Fire Insurance Company, an insurance
company domiciled in the State of Delaware; DO HEREBY CERTIFY that, to the best of my knowledge, the
foregoing statements made by me are true, and ACKNOWLEDGE that, if any of those statements are false,
this bond is VOIDABLE

UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

Dated: June 24, 2025

e

Peter M. Quinn, Senior Vice President

By




BIDDER’S STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP

REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT
BRIDGEVIEW MANOR

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 52:25-24.2, provide the following information when submitting the bid. Failure
to do so shall render a bidder’s bid proposal unresponsive, and shall constitute a fatal defect that cannot be

cured by a governing body, and shall cause the bid to be rejected without opportunity to cure the defect.

PART I — If the bidder is a Corporation:

Name of Corporation Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.

State of Incorporation _ New Jersey  Date of Incorporation May 1988

For those individuals * who own 10 percent or more of any class of its stock:

NAMES ADDRESS
Gregg S. Lynch, 100% 712 Sergeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559

PART Il - If the bidder is a Partnership:

Name of Partnership

County in which Certificate of Tradename is filed

For those individuals * who own 10 percent or more of the interest in the Partnership:

NAMES ADDRESS

PART III - If the bidder is a Sole Proprietorship:

, hereby certifies that I am the sole owner of

4+~ the bidder there'n./
%//l /

Signatur¢’o oALGHS Mleted Part [, I or Il above

Gregg S. Lynch, President

* If any of the individuals listed below is a Partnership or Corporation, a separate sheet should be attached
giving the same information requested above for each such Partnership or Corporation. Similarly, if any
additional entry is a Partnership or Corporation, information must be provided to the level of ownership
required to document ultimate ownership in persons (not Partnerships or Corporations).

SO-1



FORM OF SUBCONTRACTOR CERTIFICATE

REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT
BRIDGEVIEW MANOR

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-16, provide the following documentation and/or information when submitting the
bid. Failure to provide Business Registration Certificate information may render a bidder’s Bid proposal unresponsive.
However, the Authority can determine that the Business Registration Certificate Information required by this form can be
provided subsequently. Failure to provide all other information Required by this form shall render a bidder’s bid proposal
unresponsive and shall constitute a fatal defect that shall cause the bid to be rejected.

AFFIDAVIT
(Prime Bidder)
STATE OF New Jersey )
): 88
COUNTY OF Hunterdon )
Gregg S. Lynch , being first duly sworn, deposes and
says as follows:
A He/She is  President of Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. (a partner or

officer of the firm of, etc.) of the party making the foregoing proposal or bid;

B. In preparing the foregoing proposal or bid, he/she has solicited and received price quotes
for the subcontracted work, set forth below;

C. In preparing the foregoing proposal or bid, he/she has obtained and attached hereto true copies
of the State of New Jersey Business Registration Certificates for each of the below listed
subcontractors; and

D. If awarded a contract for this project, the bidder shall award a contract to each of the below

listed subcontractors.

1. PLUMBING, GAS FITTING. AND ALL KINDRED WORK
Name of Subcontractor: ‘\\)! =

Address:

Telephone No.:

Facsimile:

N. J. License No. (if applicable):

Name of Licensee (if applicable):

New Jersey Business Registration Certificate No. : , as stated
on the copy of the said Certificate, attached hereto.

Scope of work for which price quote was submitted:

FSC-1



2. STEAM POWER PLANTS, STEAM AND HOT WATER HEATING AND VENTILATING
APPARATUS AND ALL KINDRED WORK

Name of Subcontractor: N ) / A_
[\1 5 )
Address:

Telephone No.:

Facsimile:

N. J. License No. (if applicable):

Name of Licensee (if applicable):

New Jersey Business Registration Certificate No. : , as stated
on the copy of the said Certificate, attached hereto.

Scope of work for which price quote was submitted:

3 ELECTRICAL WORK

Name of Subcontractor:; {\_) I pf

1
Address:

Telephone No.:

Facsimile:

N. J. License No. (if applicable):

Name of Licensee (if applicable):

New Jersey Business Registration Certificate No. : , as stated
on the copy of the said Certificate, attached hereto.

Scope of work for which price quote was submitted:

4. STRUCTURAL STEEL AND ORNAMENTAL IRON WORK

Name of Subcontractor: ) /’A"
Address: ik
Telephone No.:

Facsimile:

N. J. License No. (if applicable):

Name of Licensee (if applicable):

New Jersey Business Registration Certificate No. : , as stated
on the copy of the said Certificate, attached hereto.

Scope of work for which price quote was submitted:

FSC-2



Signature of:

Biddér, if the bidder is an individual;
Partner, if the bidder is a partnership;
Officer. if the bidder is a corporation.

Subscribed to and sworn before me

this 24  dayof June ,2025

My commission expires = :":f’ QOTAR, ‘%‘,‘20
H > § =

1 Aupo

s A 0 ¢
Appei. gomg?f‘-%\
’ saad \

7, Sy SV
Form rev. G3/08/10 “'ff JEP‘ \\\

I

-
-
-
-
-
-
)
&,

&,
g
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BIDDER CERTIFICATION AND/OR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
NEW JERSEY BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS

REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT
BRIDGEVIEW MANOR

In accordance with P.L. 2004, ¢. 57, as amended by P.L. 2009 c.315, provide the following
documentation and information when submitting a bid. Failure to provide such information
could be deemed unresponsive, but the Authority at its sole option and discretion can
determine to permit the Contractor determined to be the lowest responsible bidder to
provide the information prior to the time a contract is executed.

The undersigned bidder hereby certifies and/or acknowledges as follows:

1. The term “Business Organization” means an individual, partnership, association, joint stock
company, trust, corporation, or other legal business entity or successor thereof. The term
“Contractor” means a business organization that seeks to enter, or has entered into, a contract
to provide goods or services or to construct a construction project with the Housing Authority of
the City of Bayonne (the “Authority”), a public agency. As used herein, references to the term
“Contractor” shall include the bidder. The term, “subcontractor” means any business
organization that is not the contractor that knowingly provides goods or issued by the Housing

Authority.

2 The bidder has complied with or will before executing a contract comply with the business
registration provisions of N.J.S.A. 52:32-44 and, in particular, certifies that it has either (check

one):

X Obtained a Business Registration Certificate from the
State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, and has
attached hereto a true copy of said Certificate; or

Obtained a Certificate of Registration for Individuals
Contracting with Public Agencies from the State of New
Jersey, Department of the Treasury, and has attached
hereto a true copy of said Certificate.

3. No contract shall be entered into by the Authority unless the contractor provides a copy of its

business registration certificate prior to the time a contract is executed.

BRC-1



The requirement of proof of business registration extends down through to include all of the
contractor’s subcontractors required to have been disclosed to the Authority in the accompanying

subcontractors certificate.

No contract with any such subcontractor shall be entered into by any contractor under any
contract with the Authority unless the subcontractor first provides proof of valid business

registration as indicated herein.

The Authority shall file all business registrations received by it with other procurement

documents related to the contract.

A contract entered into by the Authority with the contractor, or the contractor with a

subcontractor, shall include the following provisions:

(a) No contract shall be entered into by the Authority unless the contractor
provides a copy of its business registration certificate.

(b) The Authority shall not be responsible for the contractor’s failure to comply with any of
the requirements of P.L. 2004, c. 57 (amending Section 1 P.L. 2001, ¢. 134 (C52:32-44));

(c) The contractor shall maintain and submit to the Authority a list of subcontractors and
their addresses that may be updated from time to time during the course of the contract
performance. A complete and accurate list shall be submitted before final payment is
made for goods provided or services rendered or for the construction of a construction
project under the contract.

(d) The contractor must notify subcontractors by written notice to comply with the
following:

(1) A subcontractor who is listed on the Subcontractor Certificate Form,
which form is part of this contract, shall provide a copy of its business
registration to the contractor, who shall forward it to the Authority prior to the
time a contract between the contractor and the Authority is executed.

(ii) No confract with a subcontractor described in (i) above shall be entered into by
any contractor under this contract with the Authority unless the subcontractor

first provides proof of valid business registration.

(iif)  The Authority shall file all business registrations received by it with other
procurement documents related to this contract.

(e) The contractor, or the contractor with a subcontractor and each of their affiliates shall
collect and remit to the Director of the Division of Taxation in the Department of the

BRC-2



Treasury the use tax due pursuant to the “Sales and Use Tax Act”, P.L. 1966, ¢.30
(N.J.S.A. 54:32B-1 et seq.) on all their sales of tangible personal property delivered into
this State. For this purpose, an “affiliate” means any entity that: (a) directly, indirectly,
or constructively controls another entity; (b) is directly, indirectly, or constructively
controlled by another entity; or (c) is subject to the control of a common entity. An entity
controls another entity if it owns, directly, or individually, more than 50% of the
ownership interest in that entity.

8. A business organization that fails to provide a copy of a business registration as required pursuant
to N.J.S.A. 52:32-44 or N.J.S§.A. 5:12-92 or that provides false business registration information
under the requirements of either of those sections, shall be liable for a penalty of $25.00 for each
day of violation, not to exceed $50,000.00 for each business registration copy not properly
provided under a contract with the Authority.

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.
Name of Bidder

Attested or Witnessed by:

ry
Py

/ W 712 Sergeantsville Road,

’ .
I “Q CU\P Stockton, NJ 08559
Lﬁ{/ ' Address of Bidder

By: Gregg S. pynch
(print n

]

Signattfre of Bidder /

Dated: June 24 2025

President
Title

BRC-3



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF CHANGES TO BID DOCUMENTS FORM

REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT
BRIDGEVIEW MANOR

Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne

Replacement Windows of Bridgeview Manor
(Name of Construction Project) (Project or Bid Number)

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.1a, the undersigned bidder hereby acknowledges receipt
of the following notices, revisions, or addenda to the bid advertisement, specifications or bid
documents. By indicating date of receipt, bidder acknowledges the submitted bid takes into
account the provisions of the notice, revision or addendum. Note that the local unit’s record

of notice to bidders shall take precedence and that failure to include provisions of changes in a
bid proposal may be subject for rejection of the bid. Moreover, you must provide the following
information when submitting the bid. Failure to do so shall render a bidder’s bid proposal
unresponsive, and shall constitute a fatal defect that cannot be cured by a governing body, and
shall cause the bid to be rejected without opportunity to cure the defect.

Title of Addendum/Revision How Received Date Received

(Mail, Fax,
M

Pick-up, etc.)

Acknowledgement by Bidder:

Name of Bidder:  Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.

By Authorized Representative:

Signature:

I
Printed Name and Title: Gregg S. Lynch, President

Date:  06/24/2025

ACBF-1



U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Representations, Certifications,
and Other Statements of Bidders

Public and Indian Housing Programs

Previous edition is obsolete
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1. Certificate of Independent Price Determination
(a) The bidder certifies that--

(1) The prices in this bid have been arrived at independently,
without, for the purpose of restricting competition, any consultation,
communication, or agreement with any other bidder or competitor
relating to (i) those prices, (ii) the intention to submit a bid, or (iii) the
methods or factors used to calculate the prices offered;

(2) The prices in this bid have not been and will not be
knowingly disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any other
bidder or competitor before bid opening (in the case of a sealed bid
solicitation) or contract award (in the case of a competitive proposal
solicitation) unless otherwise required by law; and

(3) No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to
induce any other concemn to submit or not to submit a bid for the
purpose of restricting competition.

(b) Each signature on the bid is considered to be a certification by
the signatory that the signatory--

(1) Is the person in the bidder's organization responsible for
determining the prices being offered in this bid or proposal, and that
the signatory has not participated and will not participate in any
action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(l) through (a)(3) above; or

(2) (i) Has been autharized, in writing, to act as agent for the
following principals in certifying that those principals have not
participated, and will not participate in any action contrary to
subparagraphs (a)(l) through (a)(3) above.

Gregg S. Lynch, President [insert
full name of person(s) in the bidder's organization responsible for
determining the prices offered in this bid or proposal, and the title of
his or her position in the bidder's organization];

(i) As an authorized agent, does certify that the principals
named in subdivision (b)(2)(i) above have not participated, and will
not participate, in any action centrary to subparagraphs (a)(1)
through (a)(3) above; and

(iii) As an agent, has not personally participated, and will
not participate in any action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(1)
through (a)(3) above.

(c) If the bidder deletes or modifies subparagraph (a)2 above, the
bidder must furnish with its bid a signed statement setting forth in
detail the circumstances of the disclosure.

[ 1 [Contracting Officer check if following paragraph is applicable]

(d) Non-collusive affidavit. (applicable to contracts for construction
and equipment exceeding $50,000)

(1) Each bidder shall execute, in the form provided by the PHA/
IHA, an affidavit to the effect that he/she has not colluded with any
other person, firm or corporation in regard to any bid submitted in
response to this saolicitation. If the successful bidder did not submit
the affidavit with his/her bid, he/she must submit it within three (3)
working days of bid opening. Failure to submit the affidavit by that
date may render the bid nonresponsive. No contract award will be
made without a properly executed affidavit.

(2) A fully executed "Non-collusive Affidavit" [Xis, [ ]is not
included with the bid.

2. Contingent Fee Representation and Agreement
(a) Definitions. As used in this provision:

"Bona fide employee" means a person, employed by a bidder
and subject to the bidder's supervision and control as to time, place,
and manner of performance, who neither exerts, nor proposes to
exert improper influence to solicit or obtain contracts nor holds out
as being able to obtain any contract(s) through improper influence.

“Improper influence" means any influence that induces or tends
to induce a PHA/IHA employee or officer to give consideration or to
act regarding a PHA/IHA contract on any basis other than the merits
of the matter.

(b) The bidder represents and certifies as part of its bid that, except
for full-time bona fide employees working solely for the bidder, the
bidder:

(1) [ 1has, [X] has not employed or retained any person or
company to solicit or obtain this contract; and

(2) [ ]has, [X] has not paid or agreed to pay to any person or
company employed or retained to solicit or obtain this contract any
commission, percentage, brokerage, or other fee contingent upon or
resulting from the award of this contract.

(c) If the answer to either (a)(1) or (a)(2) above is affirmative, the
bidder shall make an immediate and full written disclosure to the
PHA/IHA Contracting Officer.

(d) Any misrepresentation by the bidder shall give the PHA/IHA the
right to (1) terminate the contract; (2) at its discretion, deduct from
contract payments the amount of any commission, percentage,
brokerage, or other contingent fee; or (3) take other remedy
pursuant to the contract.

3. Certification and Disclosure Regarding Payments to
Influence Certain Federal Transactions (applicable to
contracts exceeding $100,000)

(a) The definitions and prohibitions contained in Section 1352 of

titte 31, United States Code, are hereby incorporated by reference

in paragraph (b) of this certification.

Previous edition is obsolete
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(b) The bidder, by signing its bid, hereby certifies to the best of his
or her knowledge and belief as of December 23, 1989 that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be
paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an
officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress
on his or her behalf in connection with the awarding of a contract
resulting from this solicitation;

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds (includ-
ing profit or fee received under a covered Federal transaction) have
been paid, or will be paid, to any person for influencing or attempting
to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Caongress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress on his or her behalf in connection with this
solicitation, the bidder shall complete and submit, with its bid, OMB
standard form LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities;" and

(3) He or she will include the language of this certification in all
subcontracts at any tier and require that all recipients of subcontract
awards in excess of $100,000 shall certify and disclose accordingly.

(c) Submission of this certification and disclosure is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this contract imposed by section 1352,
title 31, United States Code. Any person who makes an expenditure
prohibited under this provision or whao fails to file or amend the
disclosure form to be filed or amended by this provision, shall be
subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000, and not more than
$100,000, for each such failure.

(d) Indian tribes (except those chartered by States) and Indian
organizations as defined in section 4 of the Indian Self-Determina-
tion and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450B) are exempt
from the requirements of this provision.

4. Organizational Conflicts of Interest Certification

The bidder certifies that to the best of its knowledge and belief and
except as otherwise disclosed, he or she does not have any
organizational conflict of interest which is defined as a situation in
which the nature of work to be performed under this proposed
contract and the bidder's arganizational, financial, contractual, or
other interests may, without some restriction on future activities:

{a) Result in an unfair competitive advantage to the bidder; or,
(b) Impair the bidder's objectivity in performing the contract work.

[X] Inthe absence of any actual or apparent conflict, | hereby certify
that to the best of my knowledge and belief, no actual or apparent
conflict of interest exists with regard to my possible performance of
this procurement.

5. Bidder's Certification of Eligibility

(a) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that to the best
of its knowledge and belief, neither it, nor any person or firm which
has an interest in the bidder's firm, nor any of the bidder's subcon-
tractors, is ineligible to:

(1) Be awarded contracts by any agency of the United States
Government, HUD, or the State in which this contract is to be
performed; or,

(2) Participate in HUD programs pursuant to 24 CFR Part 24.

(b) The certification in paragraph (a) above is a material represen-
tation of fact upon which reliance was placed when making award.
If it is later determined that the bidder knowingly rendered an
erroneous certification, the contract may be terminated for default,
and the bidder may be debarred or suspended from participation in
HUD programs and other Federal contract programs.

6. Minimum Bid Acceptance Period

(a) "Acceptance period,” as used in this provision, means the
number of calendar days available to the PHA/IHA for awarding a
contract from the date specified in this solicitation for receipt of bids.
(b) This provision supersedes any language pertaining to the
acceptance period that may appear elsewhere in this solicitation.

(c) The PHA/IHA requires a minimum acceptance period of
[Contracting Officer insert time period] calendar days.

(d) In the space provided immediately below, bidders may specify
a longer acceptance periad than the PHA's/IHA's minimum require-
ment. The bidder allows the following acceptance period:
calendar days.

(e) A bid allowing less than the PHA's/IHA's minimum acceptance
period will be rejected.

(f) The bidder agrees to execute all that it has undertaken to do, in
compliance with its bid, if that bid is accepted in writing within (1) the
acceptance period stated in paragraph (c) above or (2) any longer
acceptance period stated in paragraph (d) above.

7. Small, Minority, Women-Owned Business Concern
Representation

The bidder represents and certifies as part of its bid/ offer that it --

(a) [ lis, [X]is not a small business concern. "Small business
concern,” as used in this provision, means a concern, including its
affiliates, that is independently owned and operated, not dominant
in the field of operation in which it is bidding, and qualified as a small
business under the criteria and size standards in 13 CFR 121.

(b) [ lis, [X]is not a women-owned business enterprise. "Women-
owned business enterprise,” as used in this provision, means a
business that is at least 51 percent owned by a woman or women
who are U_S. citizens and who also control and operate the business.
(¢) [ 1is, [X]is not a minority business enterprise. "Minority
business enterprise,” as used in this provision, means a business
which is at least 51 percent owned or controlled by one or more
minority group members or, in the case of a publicly owned business,
at least 51 percent of its voting stock is owned by one or more
minority group members, and whose management and daily opera-
tions are controlled by one or more such individuals. For the purpose
of this definition, minarity group members are:

(Check the block applicable to you)
[ 1 Black Americans

[ ] Hispanic Americans

[ ] Native Americans

[ ] Asian Pacific Americans
[ 1 Asian Indian Americans
[ 1 Hasidic Jewish Americans

8. Indian-Owned Economic Enterprise and Indian
Organization Representation (applicable only if this
solicitation is for a contract to be performed on a project for an
Indian Housing Authority)

The bidder represents and certifies that it:

(@) [ lis, [ X]is not an Indian-owned economic enterprise.
"Economic enterprise,” as used in this provision, means any com-
mercial, industrial, or business activity established or organized for
the purpose of profit, which is at least 51 percent Indian owned.
"Indian," as used in this provision, means any person who is a
member of any tribe, band, group, pueblo, or community which is
recognized by the Federal Government as eligible for services from
the Bureau of Indian Affairs and any "Native" as defined in the Alaska
Native Claims Settlement Act.

(b) [ 1is, [X]is not an Indian organization. "Indian organization,"
as used in this provision, means the governing body of any Indian
tribe or entity established or recognized by such governing body.
Indian “tribe” means any Indian tribe, band, group, pueblo, or

Previous edition is obsolete
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community including Native villages and Native groups (including
corporations organized by Kenai, Juneau, Sitka, and Kodiak} as
defined in the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, which is
recognized by the Federal Government as eligible for services from
the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

9. Certification of Eligibility Under the Davis-Bacon
Act (applicable to construction contracts exceeding $2,000)

(a) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that neither it
nor any person or firm who has an interest in the bidder's firm is a
person or firm ineligible to be awarded contracts by the United States
Government by virtue of section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29
CFR 5.12(a)(1).

(b) No part of the contract resulting from this solicitation shall be
subcontracted to any person or firm ineligible to be awarded
contracts by the United States Government by virtue of section 3(a)
of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1).

(c) The penalty for making false statements is prescribed in the U.
8. Criminal Code, 18 U.S.C. 1001.

10. Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities (applicable
to contracts exceeding $10,000)

(a) The bidder's attention is called to the clause entitled Equal
Employment Opportunity of the General Conditions of the Con-
tract for Construction.

(b) "Segregated facilities,” as used in this provision, means any
waiting rooms, work areas, rest rooms and wash rooms, restaurants
and other eating areas, time clocks, locker rooms and other storage
or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or
entertainment areas, transportation, and housing facilities provided
for employees, that are segregated by explicit directive or are in fact
segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or national origin
because of habit, local custom, or otherwise.

{c) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that it does not
and will not maintain or provide for its employees any segregated
facilities at any of its establishments, and that it does not and will not
permit its employees to perform their services at any location under
its control where segregated facilities are maintained. The bidder
agrees that a breach of this certification is a violation of the Equal
Employment Opportunity clause in the contract.

(d) The bidder further agrees that (except where it has obtained
identical certifications from proposed subcontractors for specific
time periods) prior to entering into subcontracts which exceed
$10,000 and are not exempt from the requirements of the Equal
Employment Opportunity clause, it will:

(1) Obtain identical certifications from the proposed subcon-
tractors;

(2) Retain the certifications in its files; and

(3) Forward the following notice to the proposed subcontrac-

tors (except if the proposed subcontractors have submitted identical
certifications for specific time periods):

Notice to Prospective Subcontractors of Requirement for
Certifications of Nonsegregated Facilities

A Cetrtification of Nonsegregated Facilities must be submitted before
the award of a subcontract exceeding $10,000 which is not exempt
from the provisions of the Equal Employment Opportunity clause of
the prime contract. The certification may be submitted either for
each subcontract or for all subcontracts during a period (i.e.,
quarterly, semiannually, or annually).

Note: The penalty for making false statements in bids is prescribed
in 18 U.S.C. 1001.

11. Clean Air and Water Certification (applicable to con-
tracts exceeding $100,000)

The bidder certifies that:

(a) Any facility to be used in the performance of this contract [ ]
is, [X]Iis not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency List of
Violating Facilities:

(b) The bidder will immediately notify the PHA/IHA Contracting
Officer, before award, of the receipt of any communication from the
Administrator, or a designee, of the Environmental Protection
Agency, indicating that any facility that the bidder proposes to use
for the performance of the contract is under consideration to be
listed on the EPA List of Violating Facilities; and,

(c) The bidder will include a certification substantially the same as
this certification, including this paragraph (c), in every nonexempt
subcontract.

12. Previous Participation Certificate (applicable to
construction and equipment contracts exceeding $50,000)

(a) The bidder shall complete and submit with his/her bid the Form
HUD-2530, "Previous Participation Certificate.” If the successful
bidder does not submit the certificate with his/her bid, he/she must
submit it within three (3) working days of bid opening. Failure to
submit the certificate by that date may render the bid nonresponsive.
No contract award will be made without a properly executed certifi-
cate.

(b) A fully executed "Previous Participation Certificate"
[X1is, [ ]is not included with the bid.

13. Bidder's Signature

The bidder hereby certifies thaj
certifications and represenfa
current.

ormation contained in these
8 accurate, complete, and

06/24/2025
(Signature and Date) / /

Gregg S. Lyndh
(Typed or Printed Name)

President
(Title)

Panocramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.
(Company Name)

712 Sergeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559
(Company Address)
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Form of Non-Collusive Affidavit

REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT
BRIDGEVIEW MANOR

AFFIDAVIT

(Prime Bidder)
State of New Jersey )
) :SS
Count of Hunterdon )
Gregg S. Lynch , being first duly sworn, deposes and says:
That he is President of Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. the

[a partner or officer of the firm of, etc.]

party making the foregoing proposal or bid, that such proposal or bid is genuine and not collusive
or sham, that said bidder has not colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly,
with any bidder or person, to put in a sham bid or to refrain from bidding and has not in any
manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, or communication or conference
with any person, to fix the bid price of affiant or of any bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit or
cost element of said bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to secure any advantage against

the HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE or any person interested in the

i,

proposed contract; and that all statements in said proposal or bid

éignature ;)f'; &7 Gregg S. Lynch, President
Bidder, if the bidder is an individual;
Partner, if the bidder is a partnership;
Officer. if the bidder is a corporation.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this 24 day of June ,2025




REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT
BRIDGEVIEW MANOR

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE, NJ

BIDDER’S AFFIDAVIT

(This Affidavit is part of the Proposal)

STATE OF NEW JERSEY)
) :SS
COUNTY OF Hunterdon )
(Fill In)

Gregg S. Lynch being duly sworn, deposes

and says that he resides at 712 Sergeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559

President who signed the above Bid or Proposal, that he was

(Give Title)
duly authorized to sign and that the Bid is the true offer of the Bidder, that the seal attached is the seal

that he is the

of the Bidder and that all the declarations and statements contained in the Bid are true to the best of his

knowledge and belief.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

at New Jersey
onthis 24  day of June , 2025
Signaturg of Biddér  (Seal) Gregg S. Lynch, President
[Nofary Ptblic
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QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT
BRIDGEVIEW MANOR

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE

BID FOR: Replacement of Window at Bridgeview Manor

NAME OF BIDDER: Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.

ADDRESS: 712 Sergeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559

REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMITTED PROPOSALS IF QUALIFIED:

L. Each proposal must be accompanied by a Certificate of Surety of a surety company
qualified to do business in the State of New Jersey, who shall at the time of submitting
such proposal qualify as to its or their responsibility for the full amount of such proposal;
and he will post a performance bond for the full amount of the contract pursuant to law
if he is the successful bidder. Also accompanying each said proposal there must be a
Certified Check or Bid Bond in an amount equal to :E] y£ percent ( 4§ %) (not to

exceed - ) of the total proposal price.

2. [t shall be necessary for the bidder to present evidence that he is the general contractor
and can submit a suitable record of satisfactorily completing similar projects. In addition
to the above, he shall submit evidence that his company has the necessary equipment to
carry out this type of operation.

a. How many years have you been or engaged in construction under present firm
or trade name?

37

b. What equipment do you own that is available and intended to be used on this
project? Provide a description as to the quantity, size, type, and capacity of this
equipment along with its present condition.

"SEE ATTACHED




C.

What equipment do you intend to purchase or lease for use on this project should
the contract be awarded to you? Provide a description of the quantity, size, type, and
capacity of the equipment you intend to lease or purchase.

Containers and lifts as needed

How many years has your organization been in business performing the work required
under this contract?

37

If a corporation, answer the following:

E.l1 - Date of Incorporation May 1988

E.2 - State of Incorporation New Jersey

E3 Gregg S. Lynch

President’s name(s)

E.4 - Vice President’s name(s) _ Paul Nagy

If individual or partnership, answer the following:

F.1 - Date of Organization

F.2 - Name and address of all partners (state whether general or limited partnership):

QQ-2



We normally perform 100 94 of the work with our own forces. General character
of work performed by our company.

Asbestos removal/ treatment, caulking & waterproofing, concrete/found, footings,

masonry work, curtain walls, door & hardware, general construction alter & additions,

painting, siding & gutters, waste removal toxic/ hazardous, windows.

Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you? _ NO  [f 5o, state
circumstances.

Has any other officer or partner of your organization ever been an officer or a partner of
some other organization that failed to complete a construction contract? _ No
If so, state the name of the individual, other organization and reason therefore.

Has any officer or partner of your organization ever failed to complete a construction
contract handled in his own name? _No  If yes, state name of individual, name of
owner and reason therefore.

Are there any liens, of any character, filed against your company at this time? = No
If yes, specify the nature and amount of lien.

QQ-3



In what manner have you inspected the proposed project: Explain in detail:

Site visit and examined contract specifications & drawings

The work, if awarded to you will have the personal supervision of whom.

Gregg Lynch- bids@panoramicwindows.com, 732-926-0900

Do you intend to subcontract any portion of the work? NO If so, state which portion is
to be subcontracted.

Have you made contracts or received firm offers for all materials within price use in
preparing your proposal?  Yes (It is not necessary to list names of dealers or
manufacturers.)

Give trade references:

~*SEE ATTACHED

Give bank references:

**SEE ATTACHED

QQ-4



It shall be necessary for the bidder to present a certified financial statement indicating the condition
of his company of not more than twelve months prior to the bid submission. Failure to submit this
document is a bid defect and be a cause for the bid to be rejected.

ASSETS
Cashion Hand oo s v v swnss s sman o 5 omns ¢ g o 5 e s 6 $
Cash in Bank & Name of SaidBank ...................... $
Accounts Receivable from Completed Contracts . . ........... $
Real Estate Used for Business Purposes .. .................. $
Materialin SIeeks. ¢ wanes o w2 0w o o « swn § e 3 @ o $
Equipment Book Value............... .. ... ........... s
Furniture and Fixtures . .. ........... ..., §
OheT ASSEtS s i » siwws 4 v sovs = simss « S 5 v el § S50 5 § 4 $
TOTAL ASSETS . .......... $
LIABILITIES
Notes PayabletoBank . . ............................... $
Notes Payable for Equipment Obligations . . ................ $
Notes Payable for Other Obligations .. .................... $
AccountsPayable ... .. ... ... ... ... ... ... .. .. ... ... $
Othicr LIabiHHes . . . sovon s v smem 5 5050 5 8 0558 § §.5955 = cesnn = 2s S
TOTAL LIABILITIES . ..... $

QQ-5



The undersigned hereby authorizes and requests any person, firm or corporation to furnish any

information requested by the Local Housing Authority in verification of the recitals comprising
this Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications.

Dated at New Jersey this 24 day of June , 2025 .

Panoramic Window & Door System% cﬂ

(Name of Bidder)
By: Gregg S. Lynch /(// 1/

Title: President / y
State of New Jersey
County of Hunterdon
Gregg S. Lynch being duly sworn, deposes and says that he/she
is the President of Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.

(Name of Organization)

and that the answers to the foregoing questions and all statements therein contained are true and
correct.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 24 day of June 2025

~el (D

(Ngtary ubte)~\ =

>
-
-
-
=
[=H —
= -
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT
BRIDGEVIEW MANOR

This is to certify that all persons employed by the undersigned will be paid full weekly
wages earned, less permissible deductions for income taxes, social security, etc., and that
no rebates have been or will be made either directly or indirectly to the undersigned from
the full weekly wages earned by any person in its employ, and further that all employees
will be paid as defined in Regulations, Part 3 (29 C.F.R., Part 3) issued by the Secretary
of Labor under the Copeland Act, as amended (43 Stat. 948, 63 Stat. 108, 72 Stat. 927,
40 U.S.C. 276c¢), and described on said payroll; that said payroll is correct and complete;
that the wage rates contained in said payroll for laborers, and mechanics pursuant to the
Contract under which such work was performed; and that the classification set forth for

each laborer or mechanic conforms with the work he performed.

Signatyre Gregg S. Lynch

President

Title

SOC-1



AFFIRMATIVE ACTION AFFIDAVIT

REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT
BRIDGEVIEW MANOR

Pursuant to the regulations promulgated by the Affirmative Action the State of New Jersey in
accordance with laws of Public Law 1975, Chapter 127 and all its latest amendments stated in the
Circulars of the Secretary of the Treasury of the State of New Jersey, as are included with these
specifications, contractors furnishing goods or services to the Authority must agree, where applicable, to
the following:

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

1. To comply with all the regulations of Affirmative Action Laws of
the State of New Jersey, Public Law 1975, Chapter 127.

2. To comply with all requirements stated in [N.J.A.C. 17:27] a
Memorandum entitled "Affirmative Action Requirements for Public
Agencies in the Awarding of Contracts" (the "Memorandum").

3 To comply with all the requirements of a Notice and explanation of
certain revisions to Exhibit B, Mandatory Affirmative Action Language:
Construction Contracts (the "Notice").

The undersigned hereby states, have fully read and agrees to comply with the above, and is
familiar with the regulations described therein and will furnish further information if requested by the
Authority confirming the compliance with the above stated regulations. 1 am also aware that if the firm of

Panaramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. does not comply with Public Laws 1975, Chapter 127
and the rules and regulations issued pursuant thereto that no monies will be paid by the Authority and that
the firm of Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc may be debarred from all publig contracts for
a period of up to five (5) years.

(81 gnaty{e) Gregg S. Lynch

June 24 ,2025

Corporate Officer
Title (Sole Proprietor, General Partner or
Corporate Officer)

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this 24 day of June , 2025

VAV A ] v
My u& ission gXpirgsd*;s
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Form of Minority Business Enterprise ("MBE") Compliance Affidavit

REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT

BRIDGEVIEW MANOR
AFFIDAVIT
(Prime Bidder)
State of New Jersey )
):SS
County of Hunterdon )
Gregg S. Lynch , being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I am the majority shareholder of the company listed below, which is not certified by
the State of New Jersey as a MBE firm; and hereby certify that if awarded this Contract, we will
comply with Executive Order "'123432", together with any amendment, entitled, "Minority
Business Development" and further agree that:

2. Ten (10) days prior to the execution of this Contract, Pancramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. ,

will submit names and addresses of subcontractors who will be required to prove their valid
classification of MBE and who will be utilized on the project, in which said contractor(s) will, at
a minimum, equal twenty (20%) percent of the total Contract amount. Approved N.J. Certificates
of MBE shall be submitted and dates, received or revised within twelve (12) months of the receipt
of Bids; and further agrees that:

3. Non-compliance with any of the above is justification for termination of the

Contract by the HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE.

Name of Bidder: Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.

Printed Name and Title: Gregg S. Lynch,f‘ resident

Signaturé of : Gregg S. Lynch, President
Bidder, if the bidder is an individual;
Partner, if the bidder is a Partnership;
Officer if the bidder is a Corporation.
Subscribed and sworn to before me

this_ 24  dayof June ,2025

qubvidiggy
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Form of Site Inspection

REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT

BRIDGEVIEW MANOR
AFFIDAVIT
(Prime Bidder)
State of New Jersey )
): 8§
County of Hunterdon )

Gregg S. Lynch , being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

That he is President of Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc., of the
[a partner or officer of the firm of, etc.]

party making the foregoing proposal or bid, and that the above captioned locations were inspected

by Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.

, estimator, in an effort to arrive at the
[name of firm]

enclosed bid proposal amount.

Signatut@ of: Y

Bidder, if the bidder is an individual;

Partner, if the bidder is a Partnership;
- Ofticer, if the bidder is a Corporation.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

This 24  dayof June 2025

Ao\ saciay s,

K NN A
My commiissign expires ; s 4 '-.% ,
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State of

Form of Voluntary Act and Deed Acknowledgement
REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS AT
BRIDGEVIEW MANOR

AFFIDAVIT
(Prime Bidder)

New Jersey

County of

Hunterdon

Gregg S. Lynch

, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

That he is President of Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. of the party making the

foregoing proposal or bid, and that the

[a partner or officer of the firm of, etc.]

President of Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.
[partners or officers of the firm of, etc.]

of the party making the foregoing proposal or bid have voted to present their bid proposal to the

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE as their own voluntary act and deed.

127!

Sign;{ﬁréﬁ?:ﬂ ¥ /4

Bidder, if the bidder is an Individual;
Partner, if the bidder is a Partnership;
Officer, if the bidder is a Corporation.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

This 24

day of June ;2025 .
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ending December 31,2024 and 2023

Certain Leasing Arrangements with Entities under Common Control:

The Company has adopted the accounting alternative offered to private companies in FASB ASC
810-10 for certain leasing arrangements with entities under common control. In accordance with
this alternative, the Company does not evaluate entities that meet the requirements in the variable
interest entities subsections of FASB ASC 810-10. Instead, the Company discloses the leasing
arrangement as required by the alternative accounting. See Note 5.

Presentation of Sales Taxes:

The State of New Jersey imposes a sales tax on all the Company's sales to nonexempt customers.
The Company collects sales tax from customers where appropriate and remits the entire amount

to the State. The Company's accounting policy is to exclude the tax collected and remitted to the
State from revenues and cost of sales.

Property and equipment consist of the following at December 31, 2024 and 2023

Assets 2024 2023
Machinery and equipment $1,535229 §1.345,574
Leasehold Improvements 649,596 537,693
Trucks and Vehicles 225327 210,849

Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1.444.768) (1.278.857)

Net property and equipment $065.382  $797.736

Depreciation and amortization expenses related to property and equipment was $165.911 and
$139.197 for the periods ending December 31, 2024, and 2023, respectively.

Note 2 - Contract Receivables:

Contracts receivables include billed and unbilled amounts for services provided to customers for
which the Company has an unconditional right to payment. Billed and unbilled amounts for
which payment is contingent on anything other than the passage of time are included in contract
assets and contract liabilities on a contract-by-contract basis.

When payment of the retainage is contingent upon the Company fulfilling its obligations under
the contract it does not meet the criteria to be included in contracts receivable and remains in the
contract's respective contract asset or contract liability, determined on a contract-by-contract
basis. Retainage for which the Company has an unconditional right to payment that is only
subject to the passage of time is included in contracts receivable.
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Report on Financial Statements

December 31, 2024 and 2023



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

vithur Bare

I |
Fnancial Adv

Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
712 Sergeantsville Road
Stockton, NJ 08559

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc., a New Jersey
corporation, which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the related statements of income,
retained earnings, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc. as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc. and to
meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilitics of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Panoramic Window & Door Systems I[nc.’s ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore it is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.
1



In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e  ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a
test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

o  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the
audit.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The contract
costs, general administrative expenses, gross profit analysis and contracts in progress on pages 20-22 are presented for
the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial stalements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

Fuobnie. ¢ Bocbena, CPRY

Barbera & Barbera CPAs
Murray Hill, NJ 07974
February 28, 2025
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.

Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Contracts Receivable. net of allowance including
unconditional retainage of $445.833 and -$0-
as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively

Contract Assets, including conditional retainage
of $-0-and $-0- as of December 31, 2024
and 2023, respectively

Prepaid Contract Costs

Investment in Marketable Securities

Deposits

Employee Loan
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and Equipment, net of
Accumulated Deprecation of
($1,444,768) and ($1.278,857)
as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively
Net Property and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

2024 2023

(54.977) $  870.682
4,464,012 3,943,589
1,203,257 1,245,717

418,940 :
1,330,660 782,748
- 4,000

8,581 -
7,370,473 6,846,736
965.382 797,736
965.382 797,736
8,335,855 $  7.644.472

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Balance Sheet
As of December 31 , 2024 and 2023

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Contract Liabilities net of conditional retainage of
$-0- and $ -0- as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively
Customer Deposits
Accrued Expenses
Notes Payable- current portion
Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Notes Payable- less current portion
Loan
Officer Loan

Total Long-Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Capital Stock , No Par Value 2,500 Authorized
100 Shares issued and Qutstanding
Retained Earnings

TOTAL STOCKHOLERS' EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an intergal part these Financial Statements
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2024 2023
$ 1,014,788 1,801,190
1,371,925 724,252
34,613 .
45,322 66,332
43,701 40,124
2,510,349 2,631,898
64,386 130,956
127,231 127,231
587,448 637,448
779,065 895,635
3,289,414 3,527,533
1,100 1,100
5,045,341 4,115,839
5,046,441 4,116,939
8,335,855 7,644,472




Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Statement of Income and the Retained Earnings
For the Years Ending December, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023
CONTRACT REVENUE $  24.713.210 $ 19,852,551
COST OF CONTRACT REVENUE 18.599.632 15,102,902
GROSS PROFIT 6.113.378 4,749,649
OPERATING EXPENSES
General and Administrative Expenses 4,335,525 4,794,486
Total Operating Expenses 4,335,525 4,794,486
OPERATING INCOME 1,778,053 (44,837)
OTHER (EXPENSES) INCOME
State Taxes (375) (2.075)
Realized (Losses) (38,568) (34,641)
Total Other (Expenses) Income (38.943) (36,716)
NET INCOME $ 1,739,110 5 (81,553)
RETAINED EARNINGS
Beginning Retained Earnings $ 4,115,839 $ 4845566
Unrealized Loss (Gain) 4,511 109,144
Less Shareholder Distributions 708,119 757.318
Net Income/(Loss) 1,739,110 (81,553)
Prior Year Adjustment (106,000) -
Ending Retained Earnings $ 5,045,341 s 4,115,839

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income $ 1,739,110 (81,553)
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization 165,911 139,197
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Contract Receivable, including unconditional retainage (520,423) 4,095,866
Contract Assets, including conditional retainage 42,460 960,900
Prepaid Contracts (418,940) -
Accounts Payable (786,402) (3,153,570)
Accrued Expenses (8,922) 12,978
Contract Liabilities, net of conditional retainage 647,673 326,190
Customer Deposits 34,613 -
Employee Loan (8,581) -
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 886,499 2,300,008
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment in Marketable Securities (547,912) 137,256
Capital Expenditures (333,557) (407,182)
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Investing Activities (881,469) (269,926)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Officer Loans (50,000) 49,900
Net Proceeds from Notes Payable (66,570) 148,411
Shareholder Distributions (708,119) (757,318)
Wells Fargo Prime Equity Line - (600,000)
Prior Year Adjustment (106,000) -
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Financing Activities (930,689) (1,159,007)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (925,659) 871,075
Cash & Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 870,682 (393)
Cash & Cash Equivalents - End of Period 3 (54,977) 870,682

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

Note 1 — Nature of Operations and Significant Accounting Policies:
Nature of Operations:

Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc. (The Company) is a general contractor providing
installations of windows and doors in New Jersey and Pennsylvania. The Company performs
work on contracts issued by both public and private sector owners. The work performed is
primarily under fixed priced contracts. The lengths of the contracts vary but typically range from
three to eighteen months.

Significant Accounting Policies:
Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Management periodically evaluates estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements
for continued reasonableness. Appropriate adjustments, if any, to the estimates used are made
prospectively based upon such periodic evaluation. It is reasonably possible that changes may
occur in the near term that would affect management's estimates with respect to the percentage of
completion methods, allowance for doubtful accounts and accrued expenses.

Revisions in estimated revenue from contracts are made in the year in which circumstances
requiring the revision become probable.

Balance Sheet Classifications:

The Company includes in current assets and liabilities the following amounts that are in
connection with construction contracts that may extend beyond one year: contract assets and
contract liabilities (including retainage invoiced to customers contingent upon anything other
than the passage of time), capitalized costs to fulfill contracts retainage payable to sub-
contractors and accrued losses on uncompleted contracts. A one-year time period is used to
classify all other current assets and liabilities when not otherwise prescribed by the applicable
accounting principles.

Operating Cycle:

The Company's work is performed under cost-plus-fee contracts, fixed-price contracts, and
fixed-price contracts modified by incentive and penalty provisions. The length of the Company's
contracts can be in excess of one year. Therefore, assets and liabilities are not classified as
current and non-current because the contract-related items in the balance sheet have realization
and liquidation periods extending beyond one year.
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk are
primarily cash and cash equivalents. The Company mitigates its risk with respect to cash and
cash equivalents by maintaining its deposits and contracts at prominent financial institutions and
monitoring the credit ratings of those institutions. At times the Company’s cash balances may
exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insurance limits. On December 31,
2024 and 2023, cash exceeded FDIC limits by approximately $1,080,660 and $1,403,430
respectively.

Revenue Recognition:

For contracts that are within the scope of FASB ASC 606, the Company performs the following
five steps: (1) identify the contract(s) with a customer; (2) identify the performance obligations
in the contract; (3) determine the transaction price; (4) allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract; and (5) recognize revenue when (or as) the entity
satisfies a performance obligation.

Performance Obligations and Recognition Method:

The Company evaluates whether two or more contracts should be combined and accounted for as
one single performance obligation and whether a single contract should be accounted for as more
than one performance obligation. ASC 606 defines a performance obligation as a contractual
promise to transfer a distinct good or service to a customer. A contract’s transaction price is
allocated to each distinct performance obligation and recognized as revenue when, or as, the
performance obligation is satisfied. The Company’s evaluation requires significant judgement
and the decision to combine a group of contracts or separate a contract into multiple performance
obligations could change the amount of revenue and profit recorded in a given period. The
majority of the Company’s contracts have a single performance obligation, as the promise to
transfer the individual goods or services is not separately identifiable from other promises in the
contract and, therefore, is not distinct. Occasionally the Company has contracts with multiple
performance obligations. However, in 2024 and 2023 the Company had no contracts with
multiple performance obligations.

Revenue related to contracts with customers is recognized over time as work is completed
because of the continuous transfer of control to the customer (typically using an input measure
such as costs incurred to date relative to total estimated costs at completion to measure progress).
Costs that do not depict progress toward satisfaction of the performance obligation are included
in contract costs with revenue recognized to the extent of such costs without any profit and
include items such as uninstalled materials and re-work.

Revenue on contracts with customers is measured based on consideration specified in a contract
with a customer, and excludes any amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Taxes assessed
by a governmental authority that are both imposed on and concurrent with a specific revenue-

8



Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

producing transaction, that are collected by the Company from a customer, are excluded from
revenue.

Contract revenues are primarily derived from fixed-price construction contracts. The Company
has determined that generally these fixed-price construction projects provide a distinct service
and, therefore, qualify as one performance obligation as the promise to transfer the individual
goods and services is not separately identifiable from other promises in the contracts and,
therefore, not distinct. Revenue is recognized over time, because of the continuous transfer of
control to the customer as work is performed at the customer’s site and, therefore, the customer
controls the asset as it is being constructed. The cost-to-cost measure of progress best depicts the
transfer of control of assets to the customer, which occurs as costs are incurred.

Revenues from time-and-material contracts are billed to customers as work is performed. The
Company determined that generally time-and-material contracts contain a single performance
obligation as the services and maintenance provided by the contracts are considered a series that
are substantially the same and have the same pattern of transfer to the customer. The
performance obligation is considered to be satisfied over time since the customer simultaneously
receives and consumes the benefits of the time-and-material contracts.

The cost of revenues earned include all direct material and labor costs and those indirect costs
related to contract performance, such as, indirect labor, supplies, tools, repairs, and depreciation
costs. Costs to fulfill a contract, including mobilization costs, prior to substantive work
beginning is capitalized as incurred and amortized over the excepted duration of the contract.
During the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company amortized costs of contracts
$0, and $0 of capitalized costs to fulfill contracts, respectively. General and administrative costs
are charged to the expense as incurred. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts
are made in the period in which such losses are determined. The Company’s contracts may
include retention provisions to provide assurance to customers that the Company will perform in
accordance with the contract terms. The retention provisions are not considered a significant
financing component. The balances billed but not paid by customers pursuant to these provisions
generally become due upon completion of and acceptance of the project by the customer. The
Company has determined that there are no significant financing components included in
construction contracts as of December 31, 2024 and 2023.

Contract Estimates including Claims, Unapproved Change Orders and Variable
Consideration:

Accounting for long-term contracts with customers involves the use of various techniques to
estimate total transaction price, total estimated costs at completion, and progress toward
satisfaction of performance obligations which are used to recognize revenue earned. Unforeseen
events and circumstances can alter the estimate of the costs associated with a particular contract.
Total estimated costs at completion can be impacted by changes in productivity, scheduling, the
unit cost of labor, subcontracts, materials, and equipment. Additionally, external factors such as
weather, customer needs, customer delays in providing permits and approvals, labor availability,



Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

governmental regulation and politics may affect the progress of a project’s completion, and thus
the timing and amount of revenue recognition. To the extent that original cost estimates are
modified, estimated costs to complete increase, delivery schedules are delayed, or progress under
a contract is otherwise impeded, cash flow, revenue recognition, and profitability from a
particular contract may be adversely affected.

The nature of the Company’s contracts gives rise to several types of variable consideration,
including contract modifications (approved change orders and claims), liquidated damages,
volume discounts, performance bonuses, shared savings, incentive fees, and other terms that can
either increase or decrease the transaction price. Transaction price for contracts is required to
include evaluation of variable consideration to which the Company has an enforceable right to
compensation or obligation for a reduction (as for liquidated damages), which can result in
increases or decreases to a contract’s transaction price. The Company estimates variable
consideration as the most likely amount to which it expects to be entitled. The Company includes
variable consideration in the estimated transaction price to the extent it is probable that a
significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the uncertainty
associated with the variable consideration is resolved. The estimates of variable consideration
and determination of whether to include estimated amounts in transaction price are based largely
on an assessment of the anticipated performance and all information (historic, current, and
forecast) that is reasonably available to the Company. The effect of a change in variable
consideration on the transaction price of a performance obligation is recognized as an adjustment
to revenue on a cumulative catch-up basis.

Contract modifications can result from changes in contract specifications or requirements that
either create new or change existing enforceable rights and obligations of the parties to the
contract. The Company considers unapproved change orders to be contract modifications for
which customers have agreed to changes in the scope of the contract but have not agreed to the
price.

The Company considers claims to be contract modifications for which the Company has sought,
or will seek, to collect from customers, or others, for customer-caused changes in contract
specifications or design, or other customer-related causes of unanticipated additional contract
costs on which there is no contractual agreement with the customer for changes in either the
scope or price of the contract. Claims can also be caused by non-customer caused changes. Such
as weather delays, work stoppages or other unanticipated events.

Costs associated with contract modifications are included in the estimated costs to complete the
contracts and are treated as project costs when incurred. In most instances, contract
modifications are goods or services that are not distinct and, therefore, are accounted for as part
of the existing contract. In those instances, the effect of a contract modification on the
transaction price, and the measure of progress for the performance obligation to which it relates,
is recognized as an adjustment to revenue on a cumulative catch-up basis.

To the extent approved change orders and claims reflected in the transaction price are not
resolved in the Company's favor, or to the extent other contract provisions reflected in the
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

transaction price are not earned, there could be reductions in or reversals of previously
recognized revenue.

As a significant change in one or more of these estimates could affect the revenue and
profitability of the Company's long-term construction contracts, the Company reviews and
updates contract-related estimates regularly. The Company recognizes adjustments in estimated
revenue on contracts on a cumulative catch-up basis. Under this method, the cumulative impact
of the revenue adjustment is recognized in the period the adjustment is identified. Revenue in
future periods of contract performance are recognized using the adjusted estimate. If at any time
the contract estimates indicate an anticipated loss on a contract, the projected loss is recognized
in full, including the reversal of any previously recognized profit, in the period it is identified and
recognized as an accrued loss on uncompleted contracts on the balance sheet. No adjustments
resulting from revisions to estimates on any individual contract were material to the financial
statements for the years ended December 31, 2024 or 2023.

Contract Assets and Contract Liabilities:

The timing of when the Company bills their customers on long-term construction contracts is
generally dependent upon agreed-upon contractual terms, which may include milestone billings
based on the completion of certain phases of the work, or when services are provided. When
billings occur subsequent to revenue recognition as a result of contingencies, the result is
unbilled revenue, which is included in contract assets. Additionally, the Company may receive
advances or deposits from customers before revenue is recognized, resulting in deferred revenue,
which is included in contract liabilities.

Retainage for which the Company has an unconditional right to payment that is only subject to
the passage of time is classified as contracts receivable. Retainage subject to conditions other
than the passage of time does not meet the definition of a receivable and is therefore included in
contract assets and contract liabilities, as determined on a contract-by-contract basis.

Contract assets represent revenues recognized in excess of amounts paid or payable (contract
receivables) to the Company on uncompleted contracts. Contract liabilities represent the
Company's obligation to perform on uncompleted contracts with customers for which the
Company has received payment or for which contract receivables are outstanding. The following
table provides information about contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with
customers as of December 31, 2024 and 2023:
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

Contract Assets and Contract Liabilities (continued):

Revenue recognized in excess of amounts paid or
payable (contract receivables) to the Company

on uncompleted contracts (contract asset), excluding
retainage.

Retainage included in contract assets due to being
Conditional on something other than solely passage of

Time.
Total contract assets

Payments received or receivable (contract receivables)
in excess of revenue recognized on

uncompleted contracts (contract liability),
excluding retainage.

Retainage included in contract liability due to being
Conditional on something other than solely passage of

Time.
Total contract liabilities

Property and Equipment:

2024 2023
$1,203,257  $1,245,717
-0- 0-
$1.203.257  $1.245.717
$1,371,925  $724,252
-0- 0-
$1.371.925  $724.252

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization.

Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets, which range from 5 to 15 years. Additions, renewals, and
betterments that significantly extend the life of the asset are capitalized. Expenditures for repairs

and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred.

For assets sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation and
amortization are removed from the accounts, and any related gain or loss is reflected in income
for the period. The cost of maintenance and repairs is expensed as occurred.
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

Surety Bonds:

The Company has surety bonds for all jobs as of December 31, 2024, and for the subsequent jobs
into 2025 through February 28, 2025. The Company is fully bonded for all jobs.

Income Taxes:

The Company, with the consent of its shareholders, has elected under the Internal Revenue Code
to be an S corporation. In lieu of corporate income taxes, the shareholder of an S corporation is
taxed on his proportionate share of the Company's taxable income. Therefore, no provision or
liability for federal income taxes has been included in the financial statements. The Company
files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, and various state and local jurisdictions.

Although it has no obligation to do so, the Company may subsequently pay distributions to its
shareholder in an amount sufficient to compensate the shareholders for the income taxes it might
be required to pay on the S corporations’ income.

Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc. uses both the accrual method for federal and state
income tax reporting and the percentage-of-completion method for financial statement
presentation for reporting profits on contracts. The Company has elected to be taxed as an “S”
Corporation, whereby the corporation will recognize any Company earnings or loss on the
shareholders personal tax returns.

Tax positions are recognized if it is more likely than not, based on the technical merits, the tax
position will be realized or sustained upon examination. The term "more likely than not" means a
likelihood of more than 50%; the terms examined and upon examination also include resolution
of the related appeals or litigation processes, if any. A tax position that meets the more-likely-
than-not recognition threshold is initially and subsequently measured as the largest amount of tax
benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon settlement with a taxing
authority that has full knowledge of all relevant information. The determination of whether a tax
position has met the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold considers the facts,
circumstances, and information available at the reporting date and is subject to management's
judgment. As of December 31, 2024, there were no uncertain tax positions.

Concentration Risk:

The credit risk for customer accounts is concentrated because the balances due from the
Company's two largest customers comprise of $9,632,346 or 39% of total revenues. However,
customer accounts typically are collected within a short period of time, and based on its
assessment of current conditions, management believes realization losses on amounts
outstanding at the end of 2024 will be immaterial, as they were in 2023. Accordingly, customer
accounts are reported at the amount of principal outstanding.
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

The Company provides an allowance for doubtful accounts, which is based upon a review of
outstanding receivables, historical collection of information and existing economic conditions.

Contracts receivables are ordinarily due 30 days after the issuance of the invoice. Accounts that
are unpaid after the due date bear interest at 0 % per month. Accounts past due more than 90
days are considered delinquent. Delinquent receivables are written off based on individual credit
evaluation and specific circumstances of the customer.

Contracts receivable consisted of the following as of December 31, 2024 and 2023:

2024 2023
Contracts Receivable
Completed Contracts $2,577,994 $3,422.225
Contracts in Progress $1.886.018 $521,364
Retainage receivables ($445.833) $0
Net Accounts Receivable $4.018.179 $3.943.589

Retainage included in total contracts receivable amounts to $4,464,012 and $3,943,589 as of
December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Retainages are due upon completion of contracts.
Based on estimated contract completion dates 100% of $445.833 of retainage on the
uncompleted jobs will likely be collected in less than one year.

The Company bills contractors based upon the progress on the job. As of December 31, 2024 and
2023, there were certain amounts for work performed on the contracts which were not included
in the contract receivables and were unbilled as of those dates. The costs related to the

work performed since the previous billing date are included in the costs of revenues earned
accounts, with corresponding estimated revenue in contract revenues earned.

The Company frequently earns revenues from both approved change orders and additions to
contracts.
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

Note 3 — Revenue Recognized and Costs Incurred on Uncompleted Contracts:

The following is a summary of contracts in progress as of December 31, 2024, and 2023

2024 2023
Cost incurred on uncompleted contracts $18,154,207 $18,577.928
Estimated gross profit 2.980.569 5,004,323
Contract revenue earned on uncompleted contracts 21,134,776 23,582,251
Less: Billings to date (excluding conditional retainage) 21.303.444 23,060.786
$(168,608) $521,465

These amounts are included in the accompanying balance sheets under the following as
December 31, 2024 and 2023.

2024 2023
Contract assets $1,203,257 $1,254,717
Contract liabilities (1,371,925) (724,252)
Accrued loss uncompleted contracts -0- -0-
$(168.668) $521.465

Note 4 — Backlog:

The following schedule shows a reconciliation of backlog representing the amounts of revenue
the Company expects to realize from work to be performed on uncompleted contracts in progress
as of December 31, 2024, and from contractual agreements in effect as of December 31, 2024, on
which work has not yet begun.
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

Note 4 — Backlog (continued):
Open Backlog December 31, 2023

Contract revenues on uncompleted contracts
As of December 31, 2024

Contract revenue for new contracts, 2024
Less Contract Revenue Earned during the year

Backlog Balance as of December 31, 2024:

Note 5 - Related Party Transaction:

$13,596,632

1,353,363

43,325,465

(24.,700,745)

From time to time throughout the business cycle, the sharcholder will either borrow from or loan
additional funds to the Company. These funds bear no interest and are reflected in the officer's

loan accounts.

Note 6 — Rental Commitments:

The Company is obligated under a non-cancellable operating lease for the premises, Future
minimum lease payments under this non-cancellable operating lease having a lease term of one

year or more are as follows:

2025 $125,000
2026  $125,000
2027 $125,000
2028 $125,000
2029 $125.000
Total $625,000
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

Note 7- Notes Payable

The Company secured a loan for $207,900 in June 2022 to finance the purchase of
equipment with a loan from Alliance Funding. The loan term is 60 monthly payments
0f$4,273 each. The note is fully amortizing. Interest in this [oan is charged at 8.57%.
The Company has a long-term non-interest bearing loan from a third-party of

$150.100.

Future principal payments required under the term note subsequent to

December 31, 2024, are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, 2024 Amount
2025 $43,701
2026 47,596
2027 16,790
Total 108.087

Note 8 - Uncertainties, Contingencies and Risks:

The Company is a defendant in several claims relating to matters arising in the ordinary course
of their construction business. Certain claims are insured but are subject to varying deductibles
and certain of the claims are uninsured. The amount of liability, if any, from the claims cannot be
determined with certainty; however, management is of the opinion that the outcome of the claims
will not have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial position. Due to
uncertainties in the settlement process, it is at least reasonably possible that management’s
estimate of the outcome might change within the next year.

Note 9 — Financing Arrangements:
Line of Credit:

The Company has a $600,000 revolving line of credit, none of which was used at December 31,
2024 and 2023. Bank advances on the credit line are payable on demand and carry an interest
rate of 1.75% over prime. The credit line is secured by substantially all corporate assets and is
personally guaranteed by the shareholder of the corporation.

Although it has no obligation to do so, the Company may subsequently pay distributions to its

shareholder in an amount sufficient to compensate the shareholders for the income taxes he
might be required to pay on the S- corporations' income.
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

Note 10- Fair Market Measurements:

‘The Company has a number of financial instruments, none of which are held for trading
purposes. The Company estimates that the fair value of all financial instruments at December 31,
2024, does not differ materially from the aggregate carrying values of its financial instruments
recorded in the accompanying balance sheet. The estimated fair value amounts have been
determined by the Company using available market information and appropriate valuation
methodologies. Considerable judgment is necessarily required in interpreting market data to
develop the estimates of fair value, and, accordingly, the estimates are not necessarily indicative
of the amounts that the Company could realize in a current market exchange. Pursuant to the
requirements of accounting standards relating to Fair Value Measurements, the Organization has
provided fair value disclosure information for relevant assets and liabilities in these financial
statements. The following table summarizes assets (liabilities) which have been accounted for at
fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2024 along with the basis for the
determination of fair value:

Tier 1 Tier2  Tier3

Cash ($54,977)
Investment Accounts $1,330,660
Contracts Receivable 4464012

For applicable assets and liabilities subject to this pronouncement, the Organization will value
such assets and liabilities using quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets and
liabilities to the extent possible (Tier 1). To the extent that such market prices are not available,
the Organization will next attempt to value such assets and liabilities in active and inactive
markets and other corroborated factors (Tier2). In the event that quoted market prices in active
markets and other observable measurement criteria are not available, the Organization will
develop measurement criteria based on the best information available (Tier 3).

Note 11- Subsequent Events:

These financial statements have been updated for subsequent events occurring through February
28, 2025, which is the date these financial statements were available to be issued.
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Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Statement of Operating Expenses
For the Years Ending December 31, 2024 and 2023

General and Administrative Costs 2024 2023
Salaries 2,276,244 2,295,779
Payroll Taxes 387,186 359,311
General Insurance 170,745 695,320
Professional Fees 129,332 149,406
Management Fee 518,033 335,000
Advertising 5,686 67,205
Office & Postage 248,082 196,925
Depreciation Expense 165,911 139,197
Rent 129,002 99,457
Telephone 570 545
Utilities 53,032 40,199
Repair & Maintenance 83,153 84,717
Taxes 2,779 -
Bid Services 12,395 8,133
Truck Expense 129,620 144,948
Travel & Entertainment 13,1157 17,878
Fines and Penalties (2,582) 98,237
Interest Expense 13,220 62,229

Total General and Administrative Costs $ 4,335,525 $ 4,794,486

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements.
20
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10/13/18
Taxpayer ldentification$ 222-895-351/000

Dear Business Representative:
Congratulations! You are now registered with the New Jersey Division of Revenue.

Use the Taxpayer Identification Number listed above on all correspondence with the Divisions
of Revenue and Taxalion, as well as with the Department of Labor (if the business is subject
to unemployment withholdings). Your tax returns and payments will be filed under this number,
and vou will be able to access information about your account by referencing if.

Additionally, please note thal State law requires all contractors and subcontractors with Public
agencies to provide proof of their registration with the Division of Revenue. The law also amended
Section 92 of the Casino Control Act, which deals with the casino service industry.

We have attached a Proof of Registraljon Certificate for your use. To comply with the law, if you are
currently under contract or entering into a confract with a State agency, you must provide a copy
of the certificate 1o the contracting agency

If you have any queslions or require more information, feel free fo call our Regisiration Hotline at
(609)292-9292.

| wish you conlinued success in your business endeavors.

Sincerely,

o

James J. Fruscione
Direclor
New Jersey Division of Revenue
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY
BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE DEP ARTMENT OF TREASURY/
DIVISION-OF REVEHUE
PO BOX252 5
TRENTON, N J. 0B646-0252
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TAXPAYER NAME: ' /7. TRADE NAME:

PANORAMIC WINDOW & DOOR SYSTEMS INC. _
ADDRESS: SEQUENCE NUMBER:
712 SERGEANTSVILLE RD 0076391

STOCKTON NJ 08559

EFFECTIVE DATE: ISSUANCE DATE:

"

03/02/89 10/13/16 é‘zﬁy .

Director
Mew Jersey Division of Revenue
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PANOWIN-CL TNEWBURY

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

el
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE | 232025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT
o nstncs Asgociates, LLEC P2, ey (908) 2520760
4th Floor RDbHESS:
Iselin, NJ 08830
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Hanover Insurance Company 22292
INSURED INSURER B : Allmerica Financial Alliance Insurance Company 10212
Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. INSURER ¢ : Insurance Company of the West 27847
712 Sergeantsville Road INsURER D : Crum & Forster Specialty Insurance Co. 44520
Stockton, NJ 08559
INSURER E :
) INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

e TYPE OF INSURANCE Ty POLICY NUMBER  MIDONYYY] (SR LIMITS
A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OGCURRENCE s 1,000,000
CLAMS-MADE X OCCUR ZHYDA490716 211112025  2111/2026 PRMAREIORENTED o 100,000
MED EXP (Any one persan) § 10,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY  § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
roLcy X GRS Loc PRODUGTS - COMPIOP AGG 2,000,000
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
B automosiLE LiasiLITY {E2 secidant) s 1,000,000
X anyauto AWYD490805 2/111/2025  2111/2026 gopiLy INJURY (Perperson]  §
OVUNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) §
W Rowy  NRRWE PO psce
i ) 3
A X UNMBRELLA LIAB X occur EACH OCCURRENCE 3 10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE UHY D490717 2/11/2025 2/11/2026 AGGREGATE 3 10,000,000
DED RETENTION § B 7 $
C WORKERS COMPENSATION X PER OTH-
AND ENPLOVERS! LIABILITY YiN WNJ 5035101 08 11/22/2024 11/22/20 ki = 0
i _ ’ 2 25 - " 1,000,00
nglgggﬂ-}jﬂ%%ﬁf;ﬁg{ﬁg?g; ECUTIVE N n/a E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 3
{Mandatary in NH} E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 3 1,000,000
If yes, describe under . 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS befow E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT _ § )
D Pollution Liability CPL116011 8/8/2024  8/8/2025 Each Agg/Occ 2,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION o .

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
sGample*™ THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ample ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

- M
ACORD 25 (2016!03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Certification 19222
CERTIFICATE OF EMPLOYEE INFORMATION REPORT RENEWAL

This is to certify that the contractor listed below has submitted an Employee Information Report pursuant
to N.JA.C. 17:27-1.1 et. seq. and the State Treasurer has approved said report. This approval will remain
in effect for the period of 15-Jun-2023 to 15-Jun-2030

PANORAMIC WINDOW AND DOOR SYSTI

712 SERGEANTSVILLE ROAD N 7 i
STOCKTON NJ 08559 ELIZABETH MAHER MUOIO

State Treasurer
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NOTICE: The enclosed N.J. State Sales Tax Certificate of Authority (CA-1) is a permit to:

- Collect N.J. State Sales Tax

- Issue N.J. Resale Certificates (ST-3)

- Issue N.J. Exempt Use Certificates (ST-4)
The Resale and Exempt Use Certificates can be found at: http://www.nj.gov/treasury/taxation/pmtsale.shtmi
You must have a valid N.J Sales Tax Certificate to collect Sales Tax or issue certificates.
If you are not subject to collect N.J. Sales Tax but need to issue Resale or Exempt Use Certificates, you can request
to be placed on a “Non-reporting Basis”. To be placed on a “Non-reporting Basis” you must complete Form $T-6205.
This form can be obtained by downloading it at:
http//www.nj.gov/treasury/taxation/pdf/other_forms/sales/c6205st.pdf or by calling (609) 292-9292.

This Certificate of Authority (CA-1) must be disgiage® IPyan A% business.

DT X e ) ~ TR S T D I S S S IR

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

Certificate of Authority b ovmonge edon

« Y

I I R R B N R I R R R R T e, éi]

The persof, parnership ur corparalion named below 1s hereby authorized to.collect

NEW JERSEY SALES & USE TAX

ouesuant toNLJ. S A, 54:32B-1 ET SEQ. s l ‘

>
o
=
Z
E
=
s
.
i This authorization is good ONL f for the named person al the location speetiied herein
.,
=
=
F
2
=
3
-

# /

This aulhonization 1s null and voud If any change of ownership or address'i;_e!fgﬂeﬁ Acling Direcior, Division of Taha!l

PANORAMIC WINDOW & DOQR SYSTEM Tax Registration Ho XXX~ XXX~351/000 s P
712 SERGEANTSVILLE RD Tax Effecive Date  03-02-89

| STOCKTON NJ 08559 _
% | Document Locator No BO000189916

Date issued  10-13-16

T
oyt

This Ceruficate 1s NOT asuignable or lransferable |t musl be conspicuously displayed at above addiess

CERT-! (See Reverse Side)
04-08, DLO5846L



y BACKGROUND AND MULTIPLE SECURITY FEATURES. PLEASE VERIFY AUTHENTICITY.

ELECTRICIAN'S State Of New Jersey
DoinseBERS  New Jersey Office of the Attorney General

LICENSE
Division of Consumer Affairs

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE 9.
HOME IMPROVEMENT CONTRACTORS &
H =

g g8 E

g5 43 5

4 p-g “e pf ] 5

PANORAMIC WINDOW & DOOR SYSTEMS, INC. a s 8:3 =8 =z

Gregg S. Lynch 8E§0 D§ - g‘ 81-..

712 Sergeantsville Rd <50 et 5o &}

Stockton NJ 08559 2205 %é 4y e 3;5

oy e Bgt-ge Sn =

FOR PRACTICE IN NEW JERSEY AS A(N): Home Improvement Business Cont ﬁggug: %g E.E EE

8ol g2 & 28

i20= ZE 8| S3

saof 92 & G

2572 £2 g8 T4

t— PLEASE DETACH HERE —7
IF YOUR LICENSE/REGISTRATION/
CERTIFICATE ID CARD IS LOST

PLEASE NOTIFY:
HOME IMPROVEMENT CONTRACTORS

PO BOX 45016
NEWARK, NJ 07101

13VH05104400

LICENSE/REGISTRATION/CERTIFICATION #

(i G

~ Sighatu i i DIRECTOR

02/21/202§ TO 03/31/2026
4 vaLID

y—— PLEASE DETACH HERE——,

PANORAMIC WINDOW & DOOR SYSTEMS, INC. EXPIRATION DATE 2026
YOUR LICENSE/REGISTRATION/CERTIFICATE NUMBER IS 13VH 05104400 PLEASE USE IT IN ALL

CORRESPONDENCE TO THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS. USE THIS SECTION TO REPORT ADDRESS
CHANGES. YOU ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT ANY ADDRESS CHANGES IMMEDIATELY TO THE ADDRESS NOTED

BELOW

HOME IMPROVEMENT CONTRACTORS
PO BOX 45016
NEWARK, NJ 07101

PRINT YOUR NEW ADDRESS OF RECORD BELOW
YOUR ADDRESS OF RECORD |S THE ADDRESS THAT WILL PRINT ON

PRINT YOUR NEW MAILING ADDRESS BELOW
YOUR MAILING ADDRESS IS THE ADDRESS THAT WILL BE USED BY

YOUR LICENSE/REGISTRATION/CERTIFICATE AND IT MAY BE MADE THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS TO SEND YOU ALL
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC CORRESPONDENCE
HOME Ll HOME ]
- s
BUSINESS L BUSINESS ||
TELEPHONE TELEPHONE
INCLUDE AREA CODE INCLUDE AREA CODE

If the law governing your profession requires the current license/registration/certificate to be displayed, it should be
within reasonable proximity of your original license/registration/certilicate at your principal office or place of business.



PANORAMIC WINDOW & DOOR SYSTEMS, INC.
712 SERGEANTSVILLE ROAD
STOCKTON, NJ 08553

State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION
33 WEST STATE STREET - P.O. BOX 034

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0034
DPMC

NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-27 et seq (Department of Education) and N.J.S.A. 52;35-1 (Department of
the Treasury) and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, you are hereby notified of your
classification to do State work for the Department (s) as previously noted.

Agaregate |ir je(s) & License(s) Effective | Expiration
$50,000,000 ||[C092 -ASBESTOS REMOVAL/TREATMENT 03/25/2025 || 03/24/2027
license #: 01237

C073 -CAULKING & WATERPROOFING 03/25/2025

C019 -CONCRETE/FOUND. FOOTINGS/MASONRY WORK 03/25/2025

C026 -CURTAIN WALLS 03/25/2025

C011 -DOORS & HARDWARE 03/25/2025

CO009 -GENERAL CONSTRUCTION/ALTER.& ADDITIONS 03/25/2025

C077 -PAINTING-GENERAL 03/25/2025

C013 -SIDING & GUTTERS 03/25/2025

C094 -WASTE REMOVAL TOXIC/HAZARDQUS 03/25/2025

C012 -WINDOWS 03/25/2025

¢ Licenses associaled with certain trades are on file with the Division of Property Management & Construction (DPMC).

» Current license information must be verified prior to bid award.

* Acopy of the DPMC 701 Form (Total Amount of Uncompleted Projects) may be accessed from the DPMC website at
hitps:/iwww.nj.govitreasury/dpmclAssets/Files/IDPMC701.pdf.

ANY ATTEMPT BY A CONTRACTOR TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN
THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION AND/OR DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR
DISQUALIFICATION. INFORMATION ON AGGREGATE AMOUNTS CAN BE VERIFIED ON THE DPMC WER
SHE.
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FHale c;}ﬂ:/ Veser gmqy/

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION

REPLY TO:
33 w'.jgrggi ﬁ;{:EET TEL: (609) 943-3400
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0034 FAX: (609} 292-7651
TOTAL AMOUNT OF
UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS

(This form is to be used with the NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION when submitting bids to the Depariment of Education }
-
! Cerlify that the amount of uncompleted work on contracts is § jj\{ P ,j./ ?,, ".l L,L 7 :

The amount clalmed includes uncompleted portions of all currently held contracts from all sources (public and private} in
accardance with N.JA.C. 17:19-2.13.

I turther certify that the amount of this bid proposal, including all outstanding incomplete contracts does not exceed m y
prequalification dolfar fimit.

Respectfully submitted,

Affix By Panoramic Windogw & Door Systerns, Ing/

corporate Name of Fiym
seal
here
S/ign’ature /
President
Tille
Swom fo and 712 Sergeantsville Road
subscribed be fof"jﬂ?e Business Address
This 74 day of T, y
2025

Stockton, NJ 08559

"l”"
] (7
_ gL L) 1,,’ 732-926-0900
S P Exp, 03...%2 Phone
S fo WOy T T
P ¢ - ~ [=H =
DPMC 701 B/15% ™ - & =
= 3 BL\C 5 =
Z2 1% S8
7, oot &
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State of Nef Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF REVENUE & ENTERPRISE SERVICES
P.O.BOX 026
TRENTON, NJ 08625-026
PHONE: 609-292-2146 FAX: 609-984-6679

PHIL MURPHY
Governor

TAHESHA WAY, ESQ.

Lt. Governor

ELIZABETH MAHER MUOIO
State Treasurer

5-YEAR RECERTIFICATION
APPROVED
under the
Small Business Set-Aside Act
This certificate acknowledges PANORAMIC WINDOW & DOOR SYSTEMS INC.
DBA:Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. as a Category 3 & 6 Approved Small
Business Enterprise (SBE) that has met the criteria established by N.J. A.C. 17:13.

In order for this certification to remain in effect throughout the 5 year certification
period, the business must submit annual verification statements attesting that there
has been no change in ownership, control, or any other factor of the business affecting
eligibility for certification as a small business. The verification statements mustbe
submitted not more than 60 days prior to the anniversary of the certification approval.

Ifthe business fails to submit the annual verification statement by the anniversary date, or
a renewal by its expiration date, the certification will lapse and the business will be
removed from the system (SAVI) that lists small business entities. If the business seeks
to be certified again, it will have fo reapply by submitting a new application.

- Tte_Lownsie

Peter Lowicki
Deputy Director

Issued: 3/11/2024 *Expiration: 3/11/2029

Certification Number: A0444-46 *As noted above, in order to maintain
its certification status, the business
must submit verification statements
for each of the five years



Stare oF New JERSeY 32 EAST FRONT STREET
P.O. BOX 991

SCcHOOLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY THERTON S DRt

CONTRACTOR NOTICE OF PREQUALIFICATION

for
Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.
712 Sergeantville Road
Stockton, NJ 08559
In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7G-41 and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, your firm has been approved with the
NJSDA for Prequalification:

Effective Date: ~ March 7, 2025

A te Limit: illi
Expiration Date: March 24, 2027 geregate Limit: - $50 Million

: Construction Manager as Constructor || Sprinkler Systems (1 Pile Driving
|| Design Build [ ] Sheet Metal {(Mechanical) (] Prefabrication Buildings
[] General Construction : Electrical [ 1 Prefabrication Music/Sound Clean Rooms
General Construction/Alterations & E Communications Systems [_] Relocatable Buildings
Additions
[] Partitions/Ceilings (] Fire Alarm/Signal Systems Asbestos Removal/Treatment
[P Doors & Hardware || Security/Intrusion Alarms [] Asbestos Removal/Mechanical
P windows (] Audio Visual Systems k] Waste Removal Toxic/Hazardous
(& siding & Gutters : Site Work j Radon Mitigation
[ ] Carpeting [] sewage & Water Treatment Plants (] Lead Paint Abatement
: Flooring/Tile || Sewer Piping & Storm Drains ] Detention Equipment Systems
L] Millwork [ ] Landscape Construction ] Energy Management Systems
[ ] Insulation [ ] underground Water & Utilities (] Elevators
:| Acoustical : Road Construction & Paving [ ] Museum Exhibits
B Concrete/Foundation Footings/ || Athletic Fields/Tracks/Courts (] Test Boring
Masonry Work
: Gunite : Athletic Fields/Synthetic Turf [T well Drilling
] bemolition [_] Pumping Stations ("] Microbial Remediation
: Fencing : Landscape Irrigation |:| Food Service Equipment
|: Historical Light Fixture Restoration : Roofing-Membrane EPDM [_] school Furnishings
: Historical Restoration [ "] Roofing-Membrane PVC/CPE/CSPE : Lab Furniture/Equipment
[ ] Pre-Cast Concrete [] Roofing-Membrane Modified Bitumen [_] seating/Bleachers
K] Curtain Walls [ ] Roofing-Urethane [ ] swimming Pools
: Architectural Cast Iron || Roofing-Built Up [ ] Dust Collectors
[ ] welding [_] Roofing-Metal [ ] signage & Graphics
[ ] structural Steel & Ornamental Iron ] Roofing-Tile/Slate/Shingles [] septic Systems
(] Plumbing Bl Caulking & Waterproofing [] stage Equipment
|| Oil & Gas Burners [] scaffolding : Underground Storage Tanks/Closure &

Installation

[ | HvACR [ ] Roofing-Historical Sites [ ] Underground Storage Tanks/Installation
[ ] Boilers (New Repair) [_] Roofing-TPO [ ] underground Storage Tanks/Closure
[ ] Service Station ] Painting-General [ ] UST/Tank Testing
[ ] solar Energy Systems [] painting-Tanks/Steel Structures/ ] Underground Storage Tanks/
Elevated Structures Corrosion Protection Systems Analysis
|| Energy Services (ESCO) (] Painting-Historical Sites [] Above Ground Storage Tanks
[ ] Geothermal Loop Systems : Sandblasting [ site Remediation
(] Fireproof Applications [ ] Divers [_] Inside Plant Cable
[ 1 Insulation (Mechanical) [ ] Barges [[] outside Plant Cable
[] Fire Suppression Systems (] Bulkhead & Docks [ Fiber Installation & Splicing
: Control Systems j letty & Breakwater
|| Parking & Control Systems [ ] Dredging

ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS NOTICE MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION,
DEBARMENT, AND/OR DISQUALIFICATION.

Information contained in this notice can be verified at: https://sda03.njsda.gov/PublicReportsUl/VendorSearch.aspx

NJSDA Risk Management - Prequalification Unit — 609-858-5355



Panoramic Window & [}

Systems, ing_
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712 Sergeantsville Road
Stockton, NJ 08559
732-926-0900

732-926-0901 fax
patty@panoramicwindows.com

TRADE REFERENCES

Skyworks Equipment Rental
PO Box 74404

Cleveland, OH 44194-0504

| 716-822-5438
eleschhorn@skyworksllc.com

Efco Corporation

4812 Solutions Center

Chicago, IL 60677-4008
417-235-3193 / 417-235-7313
michael@division8concepts.com

Architectural Window Manufacturing
359 Veterans Boulevard

Rutherford, NJ 07070

201-939-2200 / 201-939-2201
aissa@architecturalwindow.com

Shades by Matiss

1148 US 22

Mountainside, NJ 07092
201-710-5016 / 201-710-5017
alina@shadesbymatiss.com

Panoramic Windows and Door Systems, Inc. {c) 1988-2025 All Rights Reserved



9¢0z/1e/L S3HIdX3

HIADVYNYIN IAILNDIXI VYSIH3
NYWOY VAIFWTVIA YHLNVINYS

PN, w7 L LA S
qﬁ.:im\ ) ;_NB}A_“ E,.E?@mﬁ

1apyadid
AnesH ‘Jaauq yonu ) o (lenuspisay/|eIolawWwwlon) Jsjuied o
JojesadQ auel) yoni| o (Buiui] pue Buneos |elisnpul) Jajuled o
epes ol wbummy
Jaysiuig 9|11 o (Juswdinbg Area) Jesuibug Buneiedo o
1a)Iop) Uod| [ednonas o |ewuay] ‘Joye|nsuj o
la)4 Jspjuuds o UBIDIUYDS | H/OVYAH o
IayJop [BIRI 188YS o [einjosyoly ‘Jaize|o) ﬂ
Jaquinid o J9AeT Janon J0o|4 o

pung Buiuesj
uoneonpy diyssonuaiddy

$1010811U07 PUE SI9PHNG PIIRISOSSY

Aasiap map o

§Z0Z/E/) ®1eq enss|
ZG6Y06€L #1430
2082.-TN-610Z # WWHD0¥d 10d-IN
2iUBYDSA JOJONISUOD) JOJBAS|T

uepuos|3

Japjing JeypA pue 3oog
Jaloge Yeld uoiongsuoD
(3s1/e109dg J9j00Y) Jojuadien
Jeadien

uoseJeiepalg

2IUBYDS|A asnoylajiog

Janiq avewlsjiog

‘NOILYdIDILYVYd A8 A3HIAOCD (S)3avyL HOLYdIOILHYd 1SNHL YSIM3 - PN-0aV

LSNHL VSI¥E FHL NI ONILYdIDILYYd ATIAILOY A8 WVHO0Hd dIHSIDILNIHddY AIHILSIOTY ¥
NI NOILVdIOILHVd STIHILHID PN-08Y (9)25'95-LL:7E 'V'ST'N ANV 05°95- L1:¥€ 'W'ST'N OL SLNIWANINY OL LNVNSHNd

g g ® e eV Vg

"OU[ 'SWIJSAS 100( g MOPUIAA DILLIBIOUE]
ANVANOD ONIMOT104 IHL

NOILVdIDILIVd 40 dALVOIAILYHAD

X




Panoramic Window & Door
Systems, Inc.

BIDDERS CERTIFICATON
BANK REFERENCE SHEET

Wells Fargo Commercial Banking
8505 IBM Drive, 1%t Floor
Charlotte, NC 28262

Attn: Thomas Felder |
Vice President

Commercial Relationship Manager
(704) 444-6148

Gregg S. Lynch,
President

712 Sergeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559
Phone: 732-926-0900 / ‘Fax: 732-926-0901



Panoramic Window & Door
Systems, Inc_

712 Sergeantsviﬂé Road, Stockton, NT 08559

| Phone: 732-926-0900 / Fax: 732-926-0901

gregg@panoramicwindows.com

BACKGROUND EXPERIENCE
OF THE PRINCIPAL MEMBERS

GREGG S. LYNCH — PRESIDENT - has owned and operated this construction company
for the past 36 years and worked in the construction field for 10 years prior.

Email is Gregg@panoramicwindows.com

MARC PISA - PROJECT MANAGER/FOREMAN - has been a foreman with this
company for the past 13 years and has worked in the construction field for 12 years
prior.

Email is Marc@panoramicwindows.com

PAUL NAGY-VICE PRESIDENT OF SALES-has been the Vice President of Sales for
this company for the past 8 years and has worked in the construction field for 7 years
prior.

Email is Paul@panoramicwindows.com

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc., certifies that they are fully qualified to fulfil the
requirements of the attached bid.

Sincerely,

S
Greg&S. Lynch, President
Panoramic Window & Door Systems,
Inc.

Subscribed and sworn before me
This J{day of June 2025

Notary Seal \““ullm,, ”

\\\\ ?‘\O\A L)’/VC?,

N .-.,-ou.. & )
e

Gy
2 "-52..5.99:2-5";;@*
£, ) W J E?; \\-a_\\

Panoramic Windows and Doocr Systems, Inc. (c) 1988-2024 All Rights Reserved
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712 Sevgeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559

Phone: 732-926-0900 / Fax: 732-926-0901
gregg@panoramicwi ndows.com

EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATION

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. has the following equipment
already in their possession:

Scaffolding
Power tools
Hand tools

Pick up trucks
Material movers
Trailers

Fork lift

Brake

Shear

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. has the available credit with
numerous vendors to lease/rent any equipment not already owned to
complete this project, such as dumpster, storage trailers, lifts, etc.

goramic Window & Dor e [1



=2nt Commission

Pay-to-Play

Filing Confirmation
Thank you for filing electronically.

The Commission has received the following report: Form_sfBE.pdf
Confirmation number : 20243048858

Business Entity Name : Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc
Filing Year : 2024

The information was received on : 01/15/2025

If you used a software other than the Official Adobe Reader to open and fill-in the Form BE, there is a high probability that
your filing will be rejected. If you have any questions or concern, refer back to the detailed instructions on the download
page.

=) Print this page for your records

TOP

Governor Phil Murphy - Lt. Governor Ta

l: Search |

es A to Z | Departments/Agencies | FAQs

Pay-to-Play

PowerPoint Pres_..._._._..
Legal References

For State Pay-to-Play
- Dept. of the Treasury

For County and Local Pay-to-Play
- Dept. of Community Affairs
- Secretary of State Office

Filing Deadlines

Form BE and Instructions
Subscribe to P2P News
Unsubscribe from P2P News
Training & Seminars
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